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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (g @7 = s

Multi State Scheduled Bank W q00-3039

(Only for Members)

This is to inform you that, 72™ Annual General Meeting of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will be held on Wednesday,
29 September 2021 at 3.00 pm at Gharkul lawns, Saptapadi Hall, 100, Raja Mantri Road D. P. Road, Near Mhatre
Bridge, Pune — 411 004 to transact on following Agenda. Members are requested to attend the meeting.

1

To approve and confirm the minutes of 715t Annual General Meeting held between 18" November 2020 to 22™
November 2020.

2) Toconsider and approve the annual accounts, which consist of Profit and Loss Account, Balance Sheet, Report of
the Board of Directors and appropriation of net Profit for year ended 315t March 2021 and to take note of the Report
of the Statutory Auditors.

3) To authorize Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2021- 2022 and to fix their
remuneration.

4) To approve Annual Budget for the financial year 2021-22.

5) Totake note of the loans sanctioned in the financial year 2020-21 to Directors of the Bank & their relatives as per the
Sec. 39(3) of the Multi-state Co-op. Act, 2002.

6) Toapprove amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of Directors.

7) To consider & approve the proposal of distribution of Donations out of charitable fund of the bank, to Charitable/
Social institutions.

8) Togrant leave of absence to the Members of the Bank who are not present in this Annual General Meeting.

9) Anyother subject, by the permission of Hon. Chairman.

Place : Pune By order of the Board of Directors

Date: 31tAugust, 2021 sd/-

Jayant Kakatkar
Chief Executive Officer

Note:

1)  If within half an hour after the scheduled time for the meeting (i.e. up to 3.30 pm), the quorum is not formed, the
meeting shall stand adjourned & this adjourned meeting shall be held at 3.40 pm. on the same day & venue. The
adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

2) The Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts, Balance Sheet & the
amendments to the bye-laws are displayed on Bank's website www.janatabankpune.com

3) The copy of the Annual Report (Ahwal) will be made availableat branches of the bank from 15 September 2021.

4) Ifany member desires to see documents in connection with the agenda of this Annual General Meeting, he/she may
approach to the Secretarial Department (HO) Pune from 24 September 2021 during working hours.

5) Ifany member desires to have information in connection with any item of agenda, he/she is requested to address a
letter to the Secretarial Department (HO) Pune on or before 24t September 2021, so that the required information
may be made available at the Annual General Meeting.

6) Pleaseinform any change in Name, Address or Nomination to our Bank's Share Department at Bharat Bhavan, 1360
Shukrawar Peth, Pune 411 002.

7) If you have not submitted your Account Number, please submit the same to the Branch through which you have
become a member.

8) If you have not received Share Certificate, the same may be collected from the Branch from which the share
application was submitted.

9) The working of the Annual General Meeting will be conducted in accordance with the then Covid 19

gudidelines.
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Annual Report 2020-21

Year 2020-21 is the 72" Financial year of our Bank. | have
a mixed feeling of happiness & remorse while presenting
this annual report before you. The obvious reason being
the looming shadow casted on Financial Year 2020-21, by
the worldwide pandemic due to Corona Virus. The banking
sector had to fight on twin fronts, one was to smoothly
carry out all the daily operational banking transactions &
secondly the difficult task of keeping the wheels of
economy rolling. The Corona pandemic has engulfed the
whole world & the world economy was in its stranglehold.
Corona spared no one, may it be the Superpower like
America or the modern countries in Europe.

The crisis which began at the end of Financial Year 2019-
20, spread throughout the Financial Year 2020-21. Because
of the nation-wide lockdown & various restrictions the
wheels of economy came to a standstill including India.
The whole world came together to fight out the Corona
pandemic. America, Europe & India were successful in
developing the vaccine to fight CoronaVirus. And then slowly
the world started limping back to normalcy. During the
same period, a presidential election took place in USA.
There was a change of power in USA. Donald Trump was
defeated & Joe Biden became The President of USA.
Kamla Harris, of Indian heritage was elected as Vice-
President. Britain distanced itself from Brexit, the European
Union. Soon this process will be complete. The cold war
between America & China is still going on. International
Relations between Indian and China are also under stress.
On this background the World & Indian economy is trying
to set in “New Normal®, the fresh lifestyle of the world. It
is most pertinent to take into consideration all these
aspects while looking at the financial results of the Bank
for the year 2020-21.

World Economy:

Right from the beginning of the Financial Year 2020-21, the
economy was at a low ebb. During 2021, there were
indications that the economy will again take off & will be
on the path of recovery. But the Corona pandemic had
definitely proved to be a major reason & put a stop in the
path of the economic recovery. Financial constraints,
lockdown, work from home, restrictions on International Air
travel had a negative impact on the economy worldwide.
Each and every country had come out with its own financial
packages to help the industry and individuals to come out
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of the difficult situation. The entire focus was to improve
the ecosystem of health management.

The central banks brought in flexible & expansionary
monetary policies. As a result, there was a positive
economic response and green shoots of development
started appearing though at a slow pace. Obviously, the
share markets throughout the world had also suffered a
lot & had to bear the brunt. The second wave of pandemic
brought down the share markets, but the vaccination
programme not only brought life back in these markets but
it bounced back. The Chinese economy also lost its steam
& trotting at the rate of 5 to 6%. Several developing &
developed countries had a negative growth rate. America
& some European countries, Japan, South America,
Australia tried their best to put up a grand & stable
economic show by firmly anchoring to the ground.
Fortunately, during this time the prices in the Crude Oil
Market were quite stable. The World Bank/ WHO and other
international institutions or Societies worldwide are unable
to correctly predict when we will be out of the clutches of
Covid-19. It appears that we will have to get on with the
pandemic for another year that is 2021.

Domestic Economic Scenario:

The Indian economy is now well attuned with the Global
economy. We stand amongst the first five economies of the
world. On the population front we stand only second to
China & hence India is looked by international production
houses as a market with huge potential. India faced a
second wave of Covid pandemic during the mid-course of
financial year 2020-21. This wave was very potent &
engulfed the whole of India. The aftermath was so huge
that not only lakhs of Indians suffered due to Covid-19 but
also resulted in the deaths of few lakhs of Indians. Several
nations came forward & helped us to tide over the difficult
situation. Hence, we could stabilize to a certain extent. But
this hampered our economy. The whole economic cycle
was disturbed & came to a standstill. Because of lockdown
& various control measures the GDP nosedived. The
economy shrunk. During the same period there were two
ferocious cyclones resulting in huge destruction of property
& human lives. In order to stabilise economy from the
disaster caused by 2™ wave, the Government of India &
Reserve Bank of India, came out with several measures
like different schemes, financial subsidies etc. Free

~~~~~



supplies of ration to the economically weaker families was
declared. To MSME borrowers the schemes to extend
finance and other subsidies were extended. During this
period the prices of Petrol & Diesel within the country
jumped manifold resulting in exceptionally high price rise.
To tame the price rise, RBI took some positive steps. By
the end of the financial year 2020-21, once again the “New
Normal” appeared to be within foresight. Even during these
trying times there was a substantial Flow of FDI. In the
share market not, much volatility was recorded though
expected. From the beginning of Jan 21 nation-wide
vaccination drive was undertaken this boosted the
confidence & markets stabilized. The GST collection was
at its peak on April 21st. The total collection crossed the
figures of Rs.1.41 Lakh Crores. In the first 8 months of
2020-21, crossing of GST collection of Rs. 1 lakh crores
is a remarkable achievement on the background of
subdued economic growth. There was no nationwide
lockdown during the 2™ wave of Corona. As such the
economy was rising at a snail’s pace. This has a positive
effect on the economy. Banking sector was under huge
stress during this time. Business/ Industry cycle was
moving very slowly, hence there was no demand for loans.
As such the loan disbursement was at a very low ebb.
The depositors too stayed away from the banking system.
During FY 2020-21 the increase in Deposits & Loans was
par below the expected level. Lenders were feeling fearful
of Accounts turning NPA. The Indian banks stood valiantly
in such circumstances & emphatically played their role.
The banks could maintain their financial stability. However,
due to limitations faced in recovery , the percentage of NPA
Loans showed rise which ultimately showed impact on
profit of the Bank.

Urban Cooperative Banks:

Urban Cooperative Banks have to face another challenge
during the Financial Year 2020-21. It is because of the
radical changes brought in by the Reserve bank of India
in respect of rules and regulations as spelt out in the
circulars. The rules in respect of the Management of UCBs
are expected to be formulated by the year end. Whereas
the rules for the Loans & Advances are to be complied
step by step till 2024. As such all the 1544 Urban Co-
operative banks have to implement radical changes in their
daily working. The contribution of Urban Co-operative banks
is merely three percent of the total banking business of
the country. The Urban Co-operative banks have been in
existence for over 125 years. We are proud of it. The
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Urban Co-operative banks have religiously extended
banking services even to the persons who are at the
bottom of the pyramid. No one has any doubt that the
future of the Urban Co-operative banks is very bright. As
such let all of us welcome the changes & let us march
together with the changing times.

Inflation:

The financial year 2020-21 was a very volatile year for the
economy & in respect of price fluctuations. The first 9
months of this year were very tough due to Corona, and
during the period the demand & supply was in inverse
proportion. As such the Inflation rate in May 2020 was
minimum at (-) 3.37% on a y-o-y basis compared to Index
of May 2019. Similarly, the highest Inflation index recorded
during the similar period was (+) 7.89%.

The stated negative Index of May 2020 was observed during
Apr 20 to June 20. The lockout throughout the country,
clamped because of Covid caused disruption in the supply
chain resulting in stress on the Stock of Goods & to
counter this ill effect on economy RBI came out with
several steps.

Continuous rising prices of Edible oils as well as steep
rise in Crude oil prices resulted in marked rise in Inflation
Rate which was possibly going beyond the targeted control
of Reserve Bank of India. In order to control the situation,
the Government of India clamped the Imports & in order
to reach self-sufficiency in edible oils & to give impetus to
the production of Oil seeds declared various subsidies
thereby the inflation index came down from 6.26% in June
21 to around 5.60% at the end of July 21. In view of
forthcoming Kharif season and the because of effective
measures to control inflation it is expressed by economists
that the Yearly Inflection Index will hover within the RBI
targeted Inflation rate of (2 to 6%).

Goods & Services Demand & Supply (Growth Rate)

Financial Year 2020-21 was a challenging year for GDP.
The lockdown declared because of Corona Pandemic &
resultant closure of industrial cycle had brought down the
GDP growth rate for the first quarter to a negative figure
till September 2020, the GDP growth rate was (-) 57% in
April 2020; however, as a result of relaxing some of the
controls by Central Government in respect of essential
services & further removing controls step by step from June
2020, the growth rate started improving and since October
2020 it started turning into positive. As a reflection of all
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the steps & schemes as mentioned above the Annual
GDP growth rate as compared to 2019-20 improved to (-)
7.30%.

The beginning of financial year 2021-22 was encouraging,
but as an aftermath of 2@ Corona wave there was an
acute shortage of supplies of Oxygen & this resulted into
negative impact on industrial cycle; furthermore, the Central
Gowt. directed the industries to stop use of liquid oxygen
for industrial purpose and to divert it only for medical use,
the industrial cycle was hit & further slowed down. The
curbs on Tourism had also hampered the growth rate of
GDP. Of course, during the 2" wave the Gowt. did not put
the total ban throughout the nation, as done during the 1%
wave; but it was partial & was region-wise, as such the
GDP growth rate was positive. Based on the above
observations & as expressed by RBI & the experts in the
field the Growth rate during financial year 2021-22 is
expected to be 9.5%.

Finance Market & Liquidity in Banking Business:

To give impetus to the economy, to take necessary actions
in order to manage & control the economy is being looked
after by the Finance Minister, Planning Commission &
Central Bank of our country- Reserve Bank of India. This
responsibility is compiled by RBI through its Bimonthly
Monetary policy. During last FY year 2020-21, RBI in
aggregate reduced its policy rates by 0.40%; and also
reduced the CRR for a temporary period of Apr20 to Mar
21 by 1% and brought it from 4% to 3% and again
increased it step by step from Mar 21 to bring it again to
original value of 4% and stabilized it. Because of the
Corona pandemic RBI took an Accommodative Stance in
its Monetary Policy. As a consequence there was
substantial reduction in the interest rate on Government
Bonds. In Addition to passing on the benefits to the
Borrowers the repayment of loans was postponed for 6
months.

It can be observed that this action of RBI has resulted
substantial reduction in interest on Deposits & Loans, day
by day liquidity in the market started increasing; also
because of the slowing down of the business cycle the
demand for loans was subdued resulting the competition
in reduction of interest rates on loans, as a consequence
the margins on Banking business were hit.

RBI during FY 2019-20 made available liquidity & also
provided liquidity to NBFC’s through the mechanism of
Targeted Long Term Repo facility for funding banking
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sector. However, because of excess liquidity available in the
market due to the Corona pandemic, RBI resorted to
redemption of TLTR before maturity. Similarly, RBI mopped
up the excess liquidity from the system, being not helpful
to the economy, by introducing the LAF facility of
management liquidity. The other step taken was purchase
of foreign currency from the open market & through the
introduction of high value Government Securities & properly
managed the liquidity.

In the backdrop of emergency due to Corona, while
presenting the Budget by Finance Minister Nirmala
Sitharaman had a conservative budget with lower income
for the Gowt., whereas projecting higher expenditure thereby
projecting higher Fiscal deficit. In tune with this for the FY
2021-22 the targeted projection for the Gowvt. borrowing by
issuing the Government Bonds was fixed at Rs.12.80 lakh
Crores. However, taking into consideration the Tax
collection during past 5 months, the actual GST collection
was much higher (expected collection was Rs.1 Lakh Cr
but actually it was more than Rs.1,10 Lakh Cr.), similarly
the direct Tax collection improved by 150% whereas the rise
in expenditure was 30% (of yearly projections) as such the
Govt Borrowing through Bonds is expected to decrease by
around Rs.0.75 Lakh to Rs 1.00 Lakh Crores. This has a
positive impact & Interest rates are expected to remain
stable, hence the loans will be available at a lower rate
of interest, consequently there will be a positive impact on
Banking & Financial system.

The Share Market which is a part of the financial system
has seen large variation, ups & down in share prices. In
Apr 2020, the NSE Index was low at 8584 and rose to its
highest level on March 21t at 14690. This is the after effect
of two factors namely the effective control over Corona &
development of the Vaccines against Covid-19. The
confidence shown by the Foreign Investors on Indian
economy & steps taken by Gowvt. for improvement in
economy, availability of funds in foreign markets at lower
prices & its deployment in Indian markets for profits
through arbitrage, has driven the NSE index to a level of
17000. This investment will help to improve the Indian
economy & will contribute to the major extent to boost the
world economy. By the end of August 2021, Tourism, Hotel,
Air Travel has improved by 50% & Rail Travel has also
begun. There is possibility of third wave of Corona in future,
if this does not happen on a large scale in September &
in future, Indian economy will contribute a large chunk in
the growth of world economy as predicted by experts. If
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Indian economy takes off as predicted, Commercial credit
will grow and will be a boon for the Banking System.

On this background we are furnishing the Business figure
of our Bank for the Year 2020-21

(All figures in Crore of Rupees)

No. | Details 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2021
1 Share Capital 22014 221.66 230.27
2 | Deposits 8713.58 8904.53 9341.29
3 | Loans 5238.13 5253.43 4980.19
4 Investments 3467.80 3488.48 3849.42
5 Total Business

(Deposit + Loans) 13951.71 14157.96 1432148
6 Per Employee Business 11.99 10.93 1159
7 | Working Funds 9721.12 9963.75 |  10,507.77
8 | Operating Profit 139.53 129.70 201.87
9 Provisions 115.92 14343 288.39
10 | Net Profit 3135 0.19 023
11 | Gross NPA 9.17% 13.71% 9.92%
12 | Net NPA 5.31% 9.55% 7.06%
13 | Capital Adequacy 13.83% 12.32% 12.61%
The key Performance Indicators of our bank during FY
2020-21 shows Increase/ decrease for which the detail

reasoning&analysis is submitted below.
Deposits:

The Corona pandemic which began during the financial
year 2019-20 has engulfed the whole world & the world
economy was in its stranglehold. Corona spared no one,
may it be the Superpower like America or the modern
countries in Europe. Because of lockdown & various control
measures the GDP nosedived. The economy shrunk. Thus,
the whole economic cycle was disturbed & came to a
standstill. On the horizon of such trying circumstances the
Bank added Net Deposits of Rs.436.76 Crores during FY
2020-21.

While mobilising Deposits Bank has been very choosy, in-
tune with the requirements and maintaining a balance
between Profitability requirements & maintaining Net
Interest Margin intact, bank has valued the Deposits and
the rate of Interest on Term Deposits was brought down 7
times during the FY 2020-21. The cost of deposit which
was 6.47% during end of March 2020, worked out to
5.92% at the end of Mar 21. Similarly at the end of March
2020 the CASA Deposits were Rs. 2073.91 Crores
amounting to 23. 29% of Total deposits, the CASA rose by
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Rs.296.75 Crores & reached to Rs.2370.66. The targeted
CASA deposits % as of 31.03.21 was at 25% whereas
achievement was 25.38%.In the next financial year it is
expected that further there will be rise in CASA whereas
there will be fall in the Cost of Deposits. Increase in CASA
Deposit forms around 68% of Total Deposit Rise which
have helped to stimulate profit of the Bank.

It will be our endeavour to make the Customer Service at
the Branch level more efficient and the improvement in the
quality of deposits. Accordingly, Bank have chalked down
its policy for coming year.

(Rs.Crores)

Deposit Type 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2021
Savings Deposit 1605.78 1671.75 1918.58
Current Deposits 324.98 402.16 452.08
Total CASA Deposits 1930.76 2073.91 2370.66
Total Deposits 8713.58 8904.53 9341.29
CASA Deposit % to 22.16% 23.29% 25.38%
Total Deposits

The customer service at branch level, Property Tax facility,
Net Banking Facilities & thereby bringing in Y Generation
customers to our banking fold & through various Ingenious
Schemes bank has targeted CASA of 26.60% for the
financial year 2021-22.

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC):

Our bank is a member of Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC). As per Central Govt.
sanction the insurance on Deposits is increased from
existing Rs. One lakh to Deposits of Rs. Five lakhs. Bank
has already deposited the Insurance Premium for the up-
to-date period as applicable on deposits as per Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Act 1961.

Capital Adequacy:

As per directives of Reserve bank of India it is statutory to
maintain Capital adequacy of 9%. The Capital Adequacy for
the financial year ending March 2021 for our bank is
12.61%. It was 12.32 for the year ending March 2019-20.
Thus, there is a rise of 0.29%. Tier -I Capital of the Bank
for the year ending 31 March 2021 is Rs.442.66 Crores
and Tier -ll Capital is 186.58 Crores.

Long Term Deposit Scheme: During the year 2021, in order
to increase the Capital adequacy Reserve bank of India
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and the Central Cooperative Department had permitted
Bank to raise Tier-ll Capital by issuing Long Term Deposits
of Rs.140 Crores; Bank came out with the said Scheme
on 30" March 2021, and accordingly at the end of March
21, the Bank raised the capital to the extent of Rs. 33.99
Crores out of Rs.140 Crores, the rest of the amount of
Capital was raised during April 21 to June 21. The said
scheme was closed on 18" June 2021. This could have
been achieved only due to support, faith and co-operation
extended by Share Holders, Depositors and Members of
the Bank.

PNCPS:

Reserve Bank of India have accorded their approval for
collection of Total Amount of Rs.8196.00 Lakhs as
Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS)
Tier-l vide their letter No.D0oS.CO.RSG/12.01.027/406/2020-
21 dated 26.03.2021. The Bank have collected an amount
of Rs.95.39 Lakhs as PNCPS.

Loans & Advances:

For FY 2020-21, our GDP rate was (-) 7.3%. This was the
lowest during the last 70 years. The Corona pandemic had
a huge negative impact on our economy. However, during
the 4th quarter of the last FY there was a rise of 1.6% in
GDP. In the meantime, it can be said that before the
initiation of 2™ waive there were clear cut signals of
recovery in the Indian economy. With the step-by-step
removal of the lockdown measures & simultaneous
introduction of “Atma Nirbhar Bharat Abhiyan” to extend the
necessary benefits is driving the economic growth to a
strong & in the right direction. At the end of March 2021,
the total Credit stood at Rs.4980.19 Crores. Compared to
last year there was a decline of Rs.273.19 Crores in loans
& advances. During the FY 2020-21, bank disbursed new
loans to the extent of Rs.765 Crores. At the same time for
cleansing of the Balance Sheet of the bank, NPA’'s of
Rs.161.18 were written off. The borrower customers of our
bank are mainly Medium Businessman, Employees, Micro
& Small industries. Slowdown in Real Estate as well as
decisions of Large and Medium Industries for
postponement of their capital investment (CAPEX) have
showed impact on advances growth. The slowdown of the
economy impacted the disbursement of loans to them. In
the present challenging circumstances also, our endeavour
is to improve the quality advances by proper selection of
the borrowers. Credit management while working within the
framework & the rules & regulations framed by RBI is a
challenging task. Bank has taken the necessary steps to
grow strongly its Loan Book by quality credit. Priority sector
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advances should grow. As per RBI directives in respect of
future growth in small loans & advances the strategy is
drawn & the focus will be loans up-to Rs.85 Lakhs.

Loan Monitoring System:

If the bank continuously monitors the end use of funds i.e.
monitoring whether loan disbursed by the bank has been
used for the purpose for which it is sanctioned then the
quality of Asset is maintained & it ensures the continuous
flow of interest income. In order to maintain the asset
quality of loans, the Bank has established loan monitoring
system in the head office.

To monitor loan accounts with the Limit sanctioned for over
Rs.25 Lakhs, the advice is given to branches. To monitor
the loan accounts with limit of Rs.1 Crore and above at
HO level, to visit the units from time to time, to get the
stock audit done every year in respect of Cash Credit
Accounts, to identify sickness in units & to take proper
action and to rectify the reasons of sickness or nursing
the sick unit; this type of job is handled through the
Monitoring System. Since last year for all the newly
sanctioned loans before disbursement it is ensured that
all the sanctioned terms & conditions are complied with,
all the documents are executed and after permission from
Monitoring Cell, loans are disbursed, this dimension is now
followed.

So also, since the FY 2019-20 those business units whose
business was affected due to Covid-19 related problems,
for such units, on demand by them, as per RBI directives
the Resolution Scheme-1: Rephasement of Loans was
carried out in respect of all the eligible borrowers.

Risk Monitoring System:

Banking is a very risky business. Banking system has
undergone several changes during the Corona pandemic.
Digital Banking has become an integral & all embracing
part of banking. Simultaneously challenges because of the
security problems &frauds have become an obvious part
of it. Cyber frauds & frauds through phone calls are on
rise, hence the risk in daily transactions is also rising. To
tackle this menace, RBI has come out with the directions
for establishing a robust risk monitoring system.
Accordingly the Bank has also formulated the Risk
Monitoring System & spelt out the policy. For tackling
different types of Risks, different committees are formulated
which include the Directors of Board & Senior Officials of
bank. For tackling different risks like Credit risk, Asset
Liability, Market Risk & Operational Risk different
committees are formed. While handling the different risks
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help of bank's modern technology is taken. All these
committees meet on the pre-decided time & discuss in
depth all the aspects of management of risks & the proper
system to tackle it. During the next meeting the execution
of decisions taken during the last meeting are reviewed.
An apex committee consisting of Board of Directors to
oversee the functioning of all the risk committees is also
formulated.

Bank through all the Risk Committees mentioned above
undertakes Robust Management & Monitoring of the Risks
thereby it can be believed that the Customers of Bank will
enjoy safe&simple banking facilities through us.

Profitability:

The contribution of Profitability in overall Financial Stability
of a bank is immense. The Bank is continuously focussing
its attention towards maintaining Profitability in the
challenging situation created because of the Covid-19
pandemic. In the competitive scenario of low rate of
Interest bank has tried its best to maintain balance
between its Assets & Liabilities. The bank through all the
possible ways has tried to reduce the effect on Interest
Income on loans due to eventualities like Non-performing
Loans, lower Rates of Interest on loans & foreclosure of
loans. Because of the strategic planning the Operating
Profit achieved is Rs.201.88 Crores (Last FY it was
Rs.129.43 Cr.). Compared to last year there is a rise of
Rs.72.17 Crores in Operating Profit. The Bank’s Profit to
Interest Margin is 2.30%, last year it was 2.49%.

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO):

Banks accept short term deposits at a lower rate of
interest & invest these funds for lending medium term
loans to make profit. This results in a mismatch in interest
rates. In this process the Bank undertakes a variety of risks
like Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk, Operational Risk etc. Risk
& Profit go hand in hand. Effective management of Assets
& Liabilities is the key for successful functioning of the
bank for survival. RBI has issued detailed guidance on
functioning of ALCO in banks. Our bank implements these
guidelines sincerely. Chief Executive Officer of the Bank is
a Chairman of ALCO Committee and all Departmental
Heads are its members. ALCO meeting is conducted every
month to review liquidity position, Asset Liability mismatch,
Market position & propose remedies to correct them & also
for fixing of Rate of Interest on Deposits & Advances.
Robust liquidity structure of our bank is the result of our
scientific management of Asset & Liabilities. During the
report period Bank has emphasised on Interest Rate
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Sensitive Asset & Liability Management technique to ensure
interest Margin and also to decide pricing of deposits &
advances. As per RBI Guidelines, Bank has also carried
out Liquidity Stress Test Per Quarter during last Financial
Year.

Loan Recovery & NPA Management:

Right from the beginning of Covid-19 pandemic since March
20, the lockdowns declared from time to time & the effect
thereof on almost all the types of businesses thereby
causing direct impact on economy resulted into financial
downturn and consequently on the repayment of loans. The
competition faced by the borrowers, is causing the concern
about the feasibility of their business itself. Due to Covid-
19 pandemic the impact on the markets & the uncertainty
about the future business, the new investments in the
business, reduction in fresh orders and thereby slowing
down of the business cycle of all the industries, ultimately
affecting the recovery of trade receivables and thus the late
receipts of sales. Hence the Cash flow of business is
badly hit thereby the repayments of loans are not
forthcoming. Obviously, the banks have to chase the
borrowers. Thus, causing overdues in loans. As
repayments are not received in stipulated time, as per
ongoing rules some loan accounts are newly classified as
NPA.

During the last financial year, the total NPA was Rs.720.10
Crores, at the end of Mar 2021 the Gross NPA of the bank
was Rs.493.95 Crores. The percentage of NPA to the
Gross Credit is 9.92%. In the current year the Bank has
recovered NPA's of Rs.137.95 Crores (Partial, Closer &
Upgradation). During Financial Year 2020-21, with
implementing every patterns (such as cash recovery, writing
off, transfer to ARC etc) the Bank succeeded to recover
around 67% i.e. Rs.485.47 Crores of NPA Loans of
previous year. There is a reduction in Gross NPA compared
to last year, this is definitely a positive sign. But the bank
is trying to bring down this level of NPA at a brisk pace &
on a war footing basis. To recover the loans from the
defaulting borrowers the bank is pursuing SARFAESI,
Insolvency & Bankruptcy Act 2016, Asset Construction
Company, MSCS Act, Arbitration Act. But due to the Corona
pandemic the legal process is taking much more time.
This is of course beyond the control of the Bank, despite
that in case of large borrowing cases the bank has
succeeded in recovery, still under the present
circumstances there is substantial reduction in the valuation
of immovable properties as well as there is paucity of
purchasers of such properties, resulting delay in recovery
of NPA.
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Out of outstanding NPA accounts as of March 2021, in 8
big NPA accounts “Consent Terms’ have been arrived
&there is a confidence that the outstanding of Rs.140.40
Crores in these accounts will become performing at the
end of Mar 2022.

Along with the usual methods of recovery, the Bank has
chosen some novel & out of frame methods of recovery.
From time-to-time the bank has followed the methods of
cleansing of Balance Sheet & to write off hard core NPA’s.
Recovery in written off accounts is beneficial from the point
of view of Profitability. Bank has established a separate
department for the dedicated follow up of written down
accounts besides having a specific target of recovery in
such accounts. During the period of pandemic, Head Office
& the branches took special efforts during FY 2020-21 and
recovered Rs. 53.03 Crores in written off accounts. To
recover the loan amounts out of the Written off accounts
the bank has fixed a target for the year 2021-22 of
Rs.49.41 Crores, for which there is good response from
HO & branches.

During a period of more than 3 years ,Bank in aggregate
has sold NPA's amounting to Rs.774.26 Crores to Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC). ARC is followed up closely
by the bank for pursuing the borrowers for recovery.
Because of this there was a recovery of Rs.82.07 crores
till date.

Bank has set up a time bound programme to be followed
up on the war footing during next 2 years through all-
inclusive efforts to bring down the percentage of NPA below
5%.

Investment:

Interest is the 2’nd highest earning asset after loans &
advance in a bank’s Balance Sheet. Out of total
investments about 80 % of our investments are in State &
Central Govt. Bonds. These investments are fully secured
& without fluctuation risks. Bond prices change with
changes in the interest rate in the market. If market
expectations about the change in interest rate is lower, the
interest on Bonds remains stable till its maturity, hence
there is rise in Bond prices; inversely if market
expectations rise in interest rates, then there is reduction
in Bond prices. The Government Bond market is sensitive
to the several factors such as: Bi-monthly Monetary Policy
of RBI & International (Fed Policy) Monetary Policies, Budget
presented by Central Govt. in the Parliament & the figures
of deficit therein, the policy statement about the program
of raising of Loans by issuing Govt. Bonds by State &
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Central governments, the publication of various financial
policy figures such as Inflation Index, Industrial Index etc.,
the changes in Liquidity in the Banking system, the
changes taking place in the International Finance Markets,
similarly the changes taking place in the International
Politics, the Geographical Rainy seasons; the food prices
and its impact on price rise etc. The Investment
Department takes into account all these happenings and
their reflections, based on these aspects the department
decides the daily investment strategy and takes call in the
Govt. Bond Market with an intention to book maximum
trading profits from the ups & downs in Bond values.

The department has to face several hazards while booking
the Trading Gains. While planning for investment these
pitfalls are taken into account & distribution while
investment in the Bonds is done based on the factors such
as long-term stability, the maturity pattern of the Deposits
with banks & not only on the Trading Profits. Similarly, if
any adverse movement takes place in the Bond market,
the department plans in such a way that there will be a
minimum loss from such shocks. Our bank’s endeavour
is to keep the investments as per the international norms
by adopting new ideas and with the help of latest
technology.

Last financial year saw huge upheavals in the Bond Market.
The year began with the falling interest rates. The expected
interest rate of 6.1370 (Mar 20) at the beginning of the
year on “10 Year benchmark security”, after several ups &
downs reached 6.1768 by March 21. In the FY the
minimum rate of this Bond was lowest on July 20 at
5.7720 & in mid-March (10.03.21) it was at peak level at
6.2580, and by the end of March 2021 it stabilized at
6.1780. The inflation index was very volatile during the
Corona pandemic due to various controls. Similarly, a huge
gap was there in Government earnings thereby the
government had to raise a huge amount from the Bond
During the FY 2020-2021 the Government
borrowing was Rs.12 Lakh Crores as such it was not
possible to keep the Bond rates at the minimum level
achieved during July20 (at 5.7720) but succeeded to
achieve bond rates below 6% till Jan 2021. While
presenting the Budget for the FY 2021-22 by the Finance
Minister Res. Nirmala Sitharaman again spelt out the target
of raising Rs.12 Lakh Crores from the bond market
resulting in depression
consequently the interest rates on Govt. Bonds reached a
peak level & stabilized at 6.1780 by the end of the year.

market.

in the Bond market and
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During the year, the Bank rightly took the advantage of this
situation and secured an Interest Income of Rs.275.64
Crores (Which was Rs.281.20 Crores in F.Y.2019-20) and
also achieved Trading Profit of Rs.72.79 Crores from
trading in securities (which was Rs.44.54 Crores in
F.Y.2019-20). Thus rate of return on investment @ 7.79%
have also contributed to profit of the Bank.

Due to factors such as increasing COVID19 Vaccination
and uplift from Second Wave Impact etc, it is expected that
COVID19 Third Wave may have minimum impact. The
ample liquidity position prevailing in Indian Economy
(Around of Rs.10 Lakhs Crores) may have non favourable
impact on price inflation. But due to no signals of Economy
Stimulation, decisions of no changes in elastic policy
decisions have been taken. Head of Central Bank
expressed that on receiving the signals of normalisation
of economy which are anticipated in second half of the
financial year, policy of step by step reduction of liquidity
may be adopted.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

Reserve bank of India has given permit for dealing in
foreign exchange as an Authorised Dealer Category Il. We
can enter into ‘Non-Trade’ transactions as permitted under
FEMA 1999. Our bank can extend loans for Education, Tour
& Travel, Medical Treatment etc. to Resident Indians, for
foreign travel we are making available Foreign Exchange
through the branches at a very competitive rate. Due to the
Covid 19 pandemic almost all nations including ourselves,
declared lockdown since Mar 2020 which continued for a
very long period. This resulted in total closure of Tours &
Travel business. This had a huge negative impact on the
foreign exchange business. On lifting the partial lockdown,
the Indian Government, through the “Vande Bharat” scheme
extended the emergency air travel facility to the Indians to
travel abroad & for return to India. Our Bank arranged the
foreign exchange facility to the eligible customers &
exchange to Rupees for those who returned back. Despite
very little opportunities available during the year, we could
transact in forex to the extent of Rs.48 Lakhs.

The vaccination programme & the well-planned steps taken
up by the government has created confidence that Tourist
Season will be successful in this financial year with safety
measures.

Appropriation of Profit

The Bank has made maximum use of Gross Profit for
more and more provision and thus have shown a Net
Profit of Rs.23 Lakhs for next year.
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Dividend:

In tune with a Gross Profit of Rs.201 Crores and as per
RBI norms, the Bank has made all provisions leading to
no balance of net profit sufficient for dividend distribution.
Thus no dividend is recommended for F.Y.2020-21. But
required provisions have been made to facilitate dividend
distribution during next Financial Year.

Technology:

The year 2020-21 was a challenging year because of
Covid-19 pandemic. As per management instructions Staff
working in Data centre were 50 % whereas they were
imparting 100 % services. To extend the digital services
to the customers, the help desk was active 24x7. Because
of lockdown the requirements of services at branch level
were less while there was a rise in utilisation of digital
services. Internet banking, Mobile banking, Unified Payment
Interface-UPI, were mostly utilized for digital payments. In
one year's period the UPI's monthly utilisation rose by over
20 lakhs. Bank is always ready & eager to extend digital
products. During this financial year the following services
are made available to the customer:

BBPs Under this BBPOU (Bharat Bills Payment Operating
Unit) our bank has received the permission & recognation
as BBPO unit. It enables extending this service through all
branches, IMPS & Internet Banking. As a BBPOU Bank, our
bank can appoint other Banks & Financial Companies as
Agents. This year the Bank has appointed 7 Co-operative
Credit Societies as Agents.

Bank has upgraded & made available the UPI, Bhim, Jet
Pay facilities through Service Version 2.0; thereby the
customers of our bank through ASBA facility can apply for
Shares, IPO.

To facilitate the customers having Business, the bank has
provided services of UPI QR code. QR Code is given as
‘QR Code Stand, Sticker, Cards’ etc.&to boost the use of
digitalization, no charges are levied.

Bank has made available the CHATBOT on its website so
that information about banks like Deposit, Loan Schemes
& other facilities provided by the bank can be accessed
24X7 by the customers.

Considering the lockdown measures, the bank has made
available the facility of online opening form for Savings
account and Loan enquiry forms can be accessed. This
is to facilitate customers to get the information at their
convenience & at any time. This has enabled the customer
to enjoy the services from anywhere without visiting the
branch.
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Cyber Security System:

Safety was a prime objective of the Bank while extending
the Digital services to its customers. A system has been
set up to ensure compliance with the rules, regulations &
requirements as spelt out by RBI in its framework for
Cyber Security, while extending the digital services to its
clients.

Bank has its SOC - Security Operations Centre, which
remains Operative 24x7, The security alerts given by
CSITE, CERT-In & action on its instructions are
attended&action is initiated immediately on priority basis.

To reduce the instances of Cyber Frauds and to increase
the alertness/response of Staff & Customers Videos are
shared on the Facebook page, as also an online
Awareness Session was conducted.

In order to secure the Bank owned Domain, a security
system against Phishing is already established.

For the security of the internal Computer System & in
respect of digital platform made available to the customers
the Multi-factor Authentication system is already initialised.

Bank takes part in the Cyber Security Drill arranged by
Regulatory Authority & also arranges such drills for the
staff.

Audit & Inspection Process

Inspection & Audit is an essential function in every financial
Institution. Mainly on the background of the prevailing
changes in financial banking, the quality of Audit & its
compliances in a bank is treated as an important
parameter by various controllers & customers. RBI and
other controllers and their rules framed from time to time,
guiding principles, information & its compliance, within the
stipulated time is undertaken by the independent audit
department of Head office. This department undertakes the
concurrent, credit, snap, stock, system audit etc. periodically
& regularly. System Audit & expenditure audit of various
departments of Head office is undertaken by the
experienced officers and if required by the expert Chartered
Accountant on the bank’s panel. The shortcomings,
observations & their compliance reports are placed from
time to time before the Audit Committee of the Board. The
method of Audit closure is in vogue and this ensures
proper & careful working of the bank.

The Statuary Audit for FY 2020-21 is carried out by M/S G
D. Apte & Company & M/S M. P. Chitale & Company.

Similarly, during this reporting year, RBI carried out
Inspection & Audit in the months of Nov to Dec 20 for the
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FY 2019-20. The compliance report of the said Inspection
& Audit was submitted well within stipulated time to
Reserve Bank of India. So also, the Audit in respect of the
services like Life Insurance & General Insurance & NSDL
is carried out regularly by the regulators IRDA & SEBI
respectively & their compliance too is submitted within time
frame.

Other Business

In the competitive market scenario, the demand from
customers for alternative investments is on rise. Taking
into consideration the demand from customers our Bank
is already providing facilities/ products related with Capital
Markets like Demat, ASBA. We are also extending services
to customers like Mutual Funds, Life insurance, General
Insurance, PM Jeevan Jyoti Vima Yojana, At Branch level
the counselling is being provided to the customers to
choose proper alternative investments & even the
‘Investment Day’ is being celebrated in branches every
year. Alternate channels are bringing in fee-based business
to bank and simultaneously the customers are receiving
Value added services. Considering the opportunities and
rising demand for alternative channels the marketing efforts
are being enhanced. Simultaneously to develop the skills
of the staff, training is being imparted in respect of Mutual
Funds and Insurance, staff members posted in branches
are acquiring these skills.

Through third party products bank has earned an income
of Rs.0.84 Crores. Even during the pandemic there is a
rise in such income by 10% as compared to FY 2019-20.

Man Power Planning & Development.

In Banking business, skilled manpower is of immense
importance. Bank has set a fully equipped training centre
to impart training to all the levels of staff & officers in
respect of banking & related updated knowledge and skills.
Training on varied subjects is imparted by the training
centre throughout the year. (Even trainings are arranged for
the staff members of other cooperative banks as per their
needs.) On the background of COVID19, Virtual Training
Programs have also been arranged.

In order to bring in professionalism in bank, special
recruitment policy is implemented to appoint persons
having professional qualifications such as CA's, CS’s &
CWA’s. In order to build a team of skilled staff for future
requirements, Bank has set up a process of manpower
recruitment by arranging campus interviews in reputed
colleges.
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During Reporting year, the staff, Officers & Senior Officers
were deputed to the recognized institutions such as
Reserve Bank College of Agriculture Banking, Vaikunth
Mehta national Institute of Cooperative Management,
National Institute of Bank Management along with our
bank’s training centre. The Bank’s Training Centre imparted
training on 38 different subjects & conducted 188 training
programs. On an average every staff received different
trainings 6 times on varied subjects. Also 42 trainees from
other institutions were trained.

In the Reporting Year 2020-21, Directors of bank, were
imparted training at Reserve Bank of India,
Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patiil Management Institute, Pune,
National Federation of Urban Co-op Banks & Credit
Societies Ltd., The Maharashtra Urban Federation,
Dhananjay Gadgil Management Institute, Nagpur, Vaikunth
Mehta Institute of Co-op. Management, Pune etc. Bank
arranges training programs for staff & encourages them to
appear & succeed in the examinations for the professional
courses like JAIIB & CAIIB with an intention to improve the
quality & professionalism. In this endeavour there is very
good response. During reporting year 2020-21; 11 staff
members succeed in JAIIB examination & 3 staff members
got CAIIB certification. With an intention to improve the
quality of staff & Officers working at Branches & at Head
Office & to check their updated knowledge, online
examinations are conducted on varied subjects like
Deposits, Advances, Acts related with banking, various
Deposit & Loan schemes of Bank, Customer Care,
Technology Banking etc. There is a very good response to
this venture. The subject coverage of the examination is
informed in advance to staff members.

New staff is being recruited by the bank. Many experienced
staff members are retiring, there is a huge gap between
the old experienced & the new generation. Special focused
workshops are being arranged to ensure the smooth
transition of the value system from one generation to the
other.

Industrial Relationship:

The staff is the spine of any organisation. In the business
development of the bank all the staff members played an
important role & their organization throughout played a
positive role. In this reporting period too the relationship
between Staff, their Organization & the Management had a
very co-ordeal relationship. On this occasion the
undersigned along with all the Board Directors, express
gratitude towards the Staff & their organization.
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Corporate Governance:

In this Reporting year the function of Business
Management, Monitoring & Control is being performed by
17 Directors out of the Board of Directors of bank. All
these Directors are looking after compliance of established
guiding practices of banking, duties, high standards of
adherence to the policy, rules and various criterion,
instructions, as spelt out by various Controllers & RBI from
time to time. In compliance with the Multi State Cooperative
Societies Act 2002, the 4 Committees of Directors namely
1) Audit & Recovery Committee, 2) Loans & Investment
Committee, 3) Staff Committee 4) Executive Committee are
formed & the deliberation of their meetings are put up from
time to time before the Board of Directors & their approval
is sought. During the Reporting year 12 meetings of these
committees were held and the Board of Directors met 18
times. All these meetings took place as per legal
requirements and attended by the requisite quorum of
necessary Directors; and all of them had actively
participated in the deliberations.

Proposed Amendments in sub-clauses of the By
Laws:

We annexed with this report the modifications in sub-
clauses of the Bye laws as suggested through various
Audits. Those changes are incorporated in details in the
separate schedules annexed to this report. | hope you will
accord your sanction.

Impact of Covid-19

In order to control Covid-19, lockdown was declared
throughout the nation and this resulted into adverse effect
on many industries. Reserve Bank of India announced
several schemes to support the Borrowers to tide over the
financial stress. Those suggestions were adopted by our
Bank.

The services extended to customers through Mobile
Banking, Net banking, Internet banking etc. & the Digital &
ATMs has reduced the inconvenience to a large extent. At
some of the places bank extended the Door Step Banking
services not only to its customers but also to general
public by delivering Cash to them.

Bank has taken all the necessary steps to protect its staff
members & officers from the pandemic. The bank staff has
extended uninterrupted banking facilities to its customers;
despite the challenging situation caused because of Covid-
19 pandemic even during lockdowns & shortage of staff.
Many customers of the Bank have shown appreciation of
Bank’s staff for the same.
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Slowly the business and industries are being opened after
the lifting of lockdown. Slowly the things are moving
towards normalcy. However, how long it will take to reach
the normal working cannot be predicted. It can be definitely
expected that there will be positive brisk changes in
Financial Scenario by the end of March 2022 resulting
good growth in banking business.

Vote of Thanks

| express my gratitude towards all those Shareholders,
depositors, borrowers, customers and well-wishers who
gave unflinching, meaningful and selfless support, because
of which bank could show reasonable business
development. While undertaking the responsibilities as
Chairman, during the report period, | am thankful to the
empanelled Legal Advisors, Architect, Panel Valuers,
Contractors, Chartered Accountants for their invaluable
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associates. Similarly, | am equally thankful to the Municipal
Corporation, and their officials for extending their help in
respect of the Various Schemes of the Bank during the
current financial year. We received timely and continuous
guidance, support, co-operation from Reserve Bank of India
and their officers; and from the Registrar of Cooperative
Department, Central Government, their officials;
Commissioner, Co-op. Department of State Government;
Registrar of Co-operative Department, State Government
and their officials and express gratitude on behalf of the
Board of Directors. Our Board of Directors are obliged and
will always remain so to one and all officials mentioned
above & countless people & organizations for their unstinted
support for the success of our bank.

Thank you very much,

Sincerely Yours,

guidance and cooperation extended to me. | am grateful Madhav Mate,
to the Statutory Chartered Accountants M/S G. D. Apte and Chairman
Company and M/S M. P. Chitale and Company and their
Directors Meeting Attendance - 01-04-2020 to 31-03-2021
Name Present Out of Present Out of Present Out of Present Out of Present Out of
BOD Meet | BOD Meet Audit Audit Loan Loan Executive | Executive Staff Staff
Recovery | Recovery | Invest. Invest.

Mr. S.M.Lele 7 8 5 6 5 6 5 6 5 6

Mr. M.R.Mate 17 18 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12

Mrs. A.V.Petkar 17 18 12 12 12 12 6 6 6 6

Mr. S.R.Pandit 12 18 8 12 8 12 _ _ _ _

Mr. M.M.Pawar 15 18 10 12 _ _ 10 12 _ _

Mr. B.R.Khomane 10 18 7 12 _ _ 7 12

Mr. R.V.Shinde 18 18 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Mrs. M.M.Kasbekar 11 18 _ _ _ _ 11 12 11 12

Mr. S.G.Mutalik 13 18 6 12 6 12 6 12 9 12

Mr. K.K.Shah 3 18 3 12 _ _ 3 12 _ _

Mr. L.A.Pawar 18 18 12 12 12 12 _ _ _ _

Mr. V.S.Deodhar 18 18 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Mr. M.S.Phadke 15 18 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Mr. P.T.Paranjape 17 18 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Mr. A.P.Shinde 14 18 _ _ 9 12 9 12 _ _

Mrs. G.V.Kumbhojkar 17 18 12 12 _ _ 12 12 _ _

Mr. R. B. Hejib 16 18 11 12 12 12 12 12 _ _

Mr. B.G. Murti 6 6 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Mr. J. K. Kakatkar 18 18 12 12 12 12 12 12

- Not in Committee

Total No of Committees - 4

Chairman/Director Shri Sanjay Lele has resigned on 18.09.2020

Director Shri Badrinath Gopinath Murthi has appointed as a Co-opted Director from Dt. 18.12.2020
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021

1,07,14,73,69,032.75

Total ... / wgur ...

31st G:rc::r;u,zozo Capital & Liabilities SCH| 31st n?:rgr:l 2021
Rs. Ps. UTeae 9 <0t Rs. Rs.
2,21,66,05,000.00 | 1) Capital / wgaat A 2,30,27,60,700.00
7,76,61,19,912.38 | 2) Reserve Fund and Other Reserves B 7,51,43,07,418.12
fafufafea RSt @ g faeh
0.00 | 3) Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account 0.00
MO T@ AAGT TERIhR wrflert FHeft
89,04,52,63,157.24 | 4) Deposits and Other Accounts / 3t I 3= @rdl C 93,41,28,71,663.16
1,86,00,00,000.00 | 5) Borrowings / & D 2,68,18,75,000.00
8,82,485.00 | 6) Bills for collection being Bills Receivable 7,54,560.00
(As per contra) / GRS Hiehreiett foret (ot
3,56,00,00,000.00 | 7) Securities Rec. under Repo A/c (As per contra) 8,40,19,75,000.00
i sieta @ R (gaeh)
1,35,88,335.66 | 8) Branch Adjustment / STaTaia @Tdt Jesvft 1,00,44,760.51
2,03,74,76,380.57 | 9) Overdue Int. Reserve (As per contra) 1,12,64,66,797.48
J ARl SATSgeI)
6,86,88,039.65 | 10) Interest Payable / 20 =t 9,93,44,799.15
57,86,57,462.63 | 11) Other Liabilities / gax guft E 50,51,28,919.36
88,259.62 | 12) Profit & Loss Account / T @Td F 22,54,569.50

1,16,05,77,84,187.28

5,10,99,97,578.72

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / swrea quft

Q

3,88,47,99,900.58

Notes to Accounts : Schedule ‘R’

N. S. Pandit
Asst. General Manager
Accounts

R. B. Barve
Joint General Manager

Place : Pune
Date : 31/08/2021

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 100515W

(S. B. Rashinkar)
Partner
M.No. 103483
Statutory Auditors

.....

As per our report attached

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN - 101851W

(Sanat Ulhas Chitale)

Partner
M.No. 143700

Statutory Auditors
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

AT WERRl 9% fet,, qor 9

q1 91 STEa1s
¥ 030-3039

3% WTE R0R% SIWET AT

Partnership Fund
AT T@ HAYGT Fgrasi FHefiqd Taav

31st G::::r;u 2020 Propgrty & Assets SCH 31st N?asr:rrl‘ 2021
Rs. Ps. et ao Rs. Rs.
3,52,26,36,563.48 | 1)  Cash /U@ Rrgs G | 3,97,77,61,446.47
3,25,04,77,396.11 | 2) Balances with other Banks / 3aX sishidiel 34! H 2,52,11,88,668.62
3,30,00,00,000.00 | 3) Money at Call and Short Notice / ATTUft htar= L 7,66,00,00,000.00
firesom=an o etew Miesi freom=n 34t

34,88,48,56,933.45 | 4) Investments / ﬂﬁaﬂﬁﬁ | 38,49,42,17,311.45
0.00 | 5) Investments out of the Principal/Subsidiary State 0.00

52,53,43,60,188.52 | 6)  Advances / &l J [49,80,19,11,963.74
2,70,94,95404.24 | 7) Interest Receivable / A0 =a1 K 1,74,93,42,700.32
8,82,485.00 | 8) Bills Receivables being Bills for Collection (As per 7,54,560.00
contra) / IgAETS! UTafaeiett foet (gorst)
0.00 | 9)  Branch Adjustment / IT@TaTa @t Jezoft 0.00
3,56,00,00,000.00 | 10) Securities Sold under Repo (As per contra) 8,40,19,75,000.00
o s Y (Gh)
1,45,07,61,323.00 | 11) Premises /SN 9 SARA M 1,40,75,22,720.00
27,39,60,534.85 [ 12) A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library, N 26,23,64,259.76
Vehicles, Improvement to Premises & intangible
assets / 31)$g Tih, Bi-=r, b fbfdm,ame,
ARSI SR RO AT S ATeH
24,96,555.06 B) Capital Work in Progress / &)=Te] Wiedett @< 56,19,030.80
27,64,57,089.91 26,79,83,290.56
85,98,70,649.04 | 13) Other Assets / 3 3uft o 70,67,35,526.12
0.00 | 14) Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 62,03,60,000.00
77,00,71,000.00 | 15) Deferred Tax Asset / Sciferd st Juft 44,80,31,000.00
2,75,00,000.00 | 16) Cost of acquisition of Merged Bank P 0.00
faferfera o @ e
1,07,14,73,69,032.75 Total... / T ... 1,16,05,77,84,187.28
Directors
G.P. Kumbhojkar S. R. Pandit A.V. Petkar M.R. Mate
(Director) (Director) (Vice Chairman) (Chairman)
J. P. Kashyap J. K. Kakatkar

(General Manager) (Chief Executive Officer)

..........



Multi State Scheduled Bank

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE \g Q7 7= s

W 3030-3039

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2021

1) Interest on /=A<
5,57,68,76,371.70 A) Deposit / Sfiaiat 5,32,33,68,028.91
8,91,09,971.11 B) Borrowings / &Sfaiial 66,56,510.98
15,36,26,098.00 C) Borrowings Under LTD / &l gedie ot | 15,37,25,714.15
5,81,96,12,440.81 5,48,37,50,254.04
86,15,00,467.17 |2) Salaries and Allowances & Provident Fund 83,93,73,628.27
YIehT™ TR, 9 0T . %e aoft
3) Directors & Local Commitee Members’
Fees and Allowances / <Td% Hga @4
8,18,000.00 - Fees, Allowances / Y[ceb 9 ¥l 9,15,921.46
9,35,873.42 - Meeting/Travelling/Conference Expenses 0.00
g F yaE G
0.00 - Election Expenses / Hags @< 0.00
17,53,873.42 9,15,921.46
21,17,00,356.55 [4) Rent,Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. 20,22,34,092.36
a1 R -Teamestt 3 famn
1,87,57,038.17 |5) Law Charges / 9ic @ &I J[eoh 1,92,08,572.44
1,29,65,224.87 |6) Audit Fees / 2ffge i 99,38,127.66
7) Postage,Telegrams & Telephone charges
3,12,05,213.83 T, R, qUeaH! 3,30,96,698.91
8) Depreciation & Repairs to Property
ORI, R @
9,25,70,478.00 (A) i) On Fixed Assets/ TaR 9 S Aleceled | 8,35,65,552.00
2,00,26,399.00 i) On Revalued Assets/gHHcfehd ATemxada | 3,25,27,887.00
61,94,199.02 (B) Repairs to Property / sARA W 68,07,000.21
11,87,91,076.02 12,29,00,439.21
3,28,31,603.12|9) Stationery, Printing & Advertisement etc. 2,19,53,295.13
T, BURE 9 S
0.00 [10) Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking 0.00
assets/forr sife arer fasht fohan EERIGE S dren
11) Other Expenditure/ 3 9 JTEfis @
3,74,28,287.96 A) Security Expenses/ gi&ll sIa&1 T 3,74,47,027.01
18,11,60,190.67 B) Sundry Expenses / fhies @ 15,45,69,035.49
31,38,755.00 C) Vehicle Expenses / atgd ECi] 20,99,213.54
8,74,18,512.06 D) DICGC Premium / .31 @t St .4t aioft 10,80,48,174.54
19,50,946.66 E) MICR Processing Charges / AR SRIferT =i 12,73,489.39
99,431.37 F) Commission Paid / &f&eH 32,273.58
26,00,000.00 G) Donation Paid/ gurn 10,00,000.00
31,37,96,123.72 30,44,69,213.55
7,42,29,13,417.68 Carried forward.../ G MR, .. 7,03,78,40,243.03

..........



AT WERRT 9 fot,, qor - ORET

AeeE AEYes I
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 W R0%¢ Y STER AFRART UTh
2019-2020 2020-2021
Rs. Ps. Particulars / qa¥fica Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1) Interest & Discount / =a1s1 9 g2
5,00,54,37,867.09 A) On Loans / & 4,85,73,12,747.76
2,81,20,73,159.05 B) Interest on Investments/jaaﬂfﬁaﬁam 2,83,82,01,936.26
7,81,75,11,026.14 7,69,55,14,684.02
1,24,54,175.43| 2) Commission, Exchange Brokerage/‘oﬁfﬁ?l’—r 3. 1,55,72,711.79
0.00( 3) Subsidies & Donations/3dqH 9 o 0.00
0.00( 4) Income from banking assets and profit from 0.00
sale of or dealing with such assets
Sfeh AT fash fohan SeERI fUesere
3 3T TH
5) Other Receipts / 3
25,92,15,435.52 A) Miscellaneous Income/ forteptes 3= 25,74,92,684.10
1,61,808.00 B) Dividend on shares/qmTadid ATHTT 0.00
2,82,26,280.65 C) Locker Rent/@% feuffare sgice {2 2,80,85,882.05
6,84,52,869.45 D) Bank Guarantee Commission/ 5,68,80,544.18
S g wiTeH
35,60,56,393.62 34,24,59,110.33
44,54,09,211.58| 6) Profit on sale of Securities/&s U@ fasht T®1 72,29,37,069.61
5,27,194.41( 7) Profit on sale of Assets/ TR IEEIREE) 2,44.845.20
22,05,72,000.00( 8) Deferred Tax Asset/ €the Fad 3fae 0.00
8,85,25,30,001.18 Carried forward.../ 9&iet UTTeR. ... 8,77,67,28,420.95




Multi State Scheduled Bank

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE \g Q7 7= s

W 3030-3039

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2021

20192020 2020-2021
Rs. Ps. Particulars / qaefiel Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
7,42,29,13,417.68 Brought Forward.../ATfiel 9HTEEA ... 7,03,78,40,243.03
12) Written off/ftea
2,88,901.00  A) Dead Stock/Sg &I ‘ 0.00
76,10,55,063.07 B) Bad & Doubtful Advances/@ia a JEid @si(1,61,18,55,584.63
2,75,00,000.00 C) Cost of Acquisition Amortised/ 2,75,00,000.00
=Y e
78,88,43,964.07 Total (A) +(B)+(C)/Tgu () + (&) + () 1,63,93,55,584.63
1,99,444.66 | 13) Loss on sale of Assets/ 2,93,887.36
TR F S HIawHa fshia STerelt e
1,83,99,445 50| 14) Service Tax Paid/gam =X 31a1 0.00

4,38,66,655.25
5,54,45,285.24

0.00
17,51,384.98

17,51,384.98

0.00
17,75,87,893.00

17,75,87,893. 00
0.00

90,43,12,295.08

1,40,36,934.06
33,30,57,019.28

54,55,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
1,25,68,61,248.42

18,58,320.84

9,76,77,27,059.64

15) GST Paid/a 31 (50%)

16) Premium on Investments amortised/Faufhaie
T forefiten SR 77 SRttt @ T

17) Depreciation on Investments/FaufEhiaial TERT
Amortised/sEm e
Others (Maturity Loss-AFS)/31=

18) Income Tax/3TIhL
A) Previous Year/dawfiet it 3T
B) Current Year/aTe] afdic 3T

19) Loss on securitisation of loans to ARC/

TS fegferge St Seten dren

20) Provisions/ dtdal
A) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve/
o o gEia set e e
B) Performing Assets/3eTfea sheftaiic TG
C) For Investments Depreciation Reserve/
RLECIRC LI N EBIED G
D) COVID 19 Impact/#isgs 2%
E) Special Reserve As Per Income
Tax Act/3TreRt srrengar fasry fef
F) For Restructural Loan/gatemft sheieam shaiiarat
G) Deferred Tax Liability/sifera &2 guft

Net Profit transferred to Profit and Loss

Appropriation A/c. /e T, T drer farTmft @t &
Total.../Tgor. ..

0.00
1,18,00,923.94

9,92,49,994.00
0.00

1,21,45,49,591.57

2,62,08,799.09
1,30,05,76,416.84

0.00
0.00

2,05,08,700.00
32,20,40,000.00

4,31,30,417.94
5,07,18,503.00

1,18,00,923.94

9,92,49,994.00
0.00

2,88,38,83,507.50
0.00

11,76,62,73,061.40

..........
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 W R0%¢ Y STEE AERART Uh
8,85,25,30,001.18 Brought Forward.../dwflel OHTEI&A . . 8,77,67,28,420.95
9) Excess provisions written back/
LA )
2,88,25,389.87 A) Contingent Provision for Std.Asset 3,92,18,911.70
Written Back/ 3ca1ied sl el g
76,96,13,181.83 B) Bad & Doubtful Reserves Written 1,88,18,11,913.70
Back/g=iRd 3 gEid &l et wa
63,23,691.00 C) Provision for Restructured Loan 2.,02,58,224.00
Written Back/gaterft shefeal shaffell g T
1,48,58,167.76 D) Bad Debt written off now recovered/ 41,33,07,273.55
frciftga wwifa @ gEia st aga
7,90,96,926.00 E) Excess Income Tax provision of 0.00
earlier year(s) written back/
AT =l e ae Wd
1,64,79,702.00 F) Excess provision of Contingency 0.00
Reserve of merged bank
(Choundeshwari Bank) written
back/ focfiieRd s sTehfehes fel (Iewad
Sieh) STEl G WA
0.00 G) COVID-19 provision written back/ 54.,55,000.00
hlegIS-2% TG T
0.00 H) Provision for FITL written back/ 2,16,65,000.00
THAIETA e T
91,51,97,058.46 2,38,17,16,322.95
0.00 | Net Loss transferred to Profit and Loss Appro- 60,78,28,317.50
priation A/c./fedes dieT dTsierE ot
9,76,77,27,059.64 Total.../TH0T... 11,76,62,73,061.40




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE \g Q7 7= s

Multi State Scheduled Bank

W 3030-3039

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2021

Re. 2019-2020 o Particulars / ﬂ Rs.2020-2021 o
Appropriations.../A®! faumft. ..
Subject to Annual General Meeting approval/
Tfeh FaTaRr que el A
4.64.580.00 | A) Statutory Reserve/fafufafga mmereit 0.00
1,74,08,767.22 | B) Provision for Contingencies/3Th & @TES! g 0.00
18,583.00 | C) Education Fund/steifires feft 0.00
0.00 | D) Proposed Dividend/@¥red @it 0.00
0.00 | E) Investment Fluctuation Reserve/Taavs aterdr fHef 0.00
12,76,07,000.00 | F) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve 0.00
TR &d et fHamor feft
14,54,98,930.22
88,250.62 | Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet/ffeae T dreg@ ... 22.54.569.50
14,55,87,189.84 Total.../uzgur... 22,54,569.50

Notes to Accounts : Schedule ‘R’

N. S. Pandit
Asst. General Manager
Accounts

R. B. Barve
Joint General Manager

Place : Pune
Date : 31/08/2021

As per our report attached

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 100515W

(S. B. Rashinkar)
Partner
M.No. 103483
Statutory Auditors

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 101851W

(Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Partner
M.No. 143700
Statutory Auditors
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 W R0%¢ Y STEE AERART Uh
2019-2020 2020-2021
Rs. Ps. Particulars /| qusiiet Rs. Ps.
18,58,320.84 | Net Profit/(Loss) Brought Forward.../ (60,78,28,317.50)
Freaes w1/ () wrfiet THTER .
0.00
2,44,02,470.00 | Provision for Dividend Written Back/
AT A T
9,93,00,000.00 | Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve/ 57,75,55,000.00
Tqaveh de3ar et ot
2,00,26,399.00 | Transfer from Revaluation Reserve/ 3,25,27,887.00
g careR feft
14,55,87,189.84 | Total.../ugw... 22,54,569.50
Directors
G.P. Kumbhojkar S.R. Pandit A.V. Petkar M.R. Mate
(Director) (Director) (Vice Chairman) (Chairman)
J. P. Kashyap J. K. Kakatkar
(General Manager) (Chief Executive Officer)



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE \g Q7 7= s

Multi State Scheduled Bank W q00-3039

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021

Ason : fohilits As on
31st March, 2020 Capital & Liabilities 31st March, 2021

Rs. Ps. 0ieae 9 <07 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE “A”
CAPITAL / (WTgas)
5,00,00,00,000.00 | (A) Authorised Share Capital 7,00,00,00,000.00
HAfFd AT Wi

7,00,00,000 (previous year 5,00,00,000)
Shares of Rs.100/- each.

19,00,00,000 (nﬂ'ﬁaaﬁ‘f 4,00,00,000)
T Yt TR 200/~ JHTO YT @A,
5,00,00,00,000.00 7,00,00,00,000.00

2,21,66,05,000.00 | (B) Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital 2,29,32,21,700.00
TS FTAA AT g

2,29,32,217 (P.Y.2,21,66,050) Shares of
Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up

TRRR T 200 /- TETN T ?,3%,37,320
(wrfie aeff 2,32,88,040 WAT) WATEA
{FhH tﬂﬁﬁ: aHA BN

0.00 Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference 95,39,000.00
Shares 95390 Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up
=Y A FYRYAdNoE THH Q3T Tedehl
¥Y 00/~ THIO TV 43R0 W &HH
q;ﬁ?l: aHA EINKI

2,21,66,05,000.00 Total.../ TRt ... 2,30,27,60,700.00

Out of above Shares held by / si@dht
FUTEEHT G0 Sholedl VTN SEd TR
2,21,66,05,000.00 Individuals & Others / SafaasT: 2,30,27,60,700.00

Co-operative Institution

0.00 JhT T HEAHT RO Sheldd 0.00

State Government

0.00 IR TSI A UROT heled 0.00
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

AT WERRl 9% fet,, qor 9

q1 91 STEa1s
¥ 030-3039

3% WTE R0R% SIWET AT

1,63,68,75,994.17
0.00
53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34
0.00
2,17,38,41,000.00

78,64,75,200.00
22,17,18,000.00

2,16,65,000.00
19,80,10,112.61

31,15,000.00
5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00
1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
43,06,39,443.22

99,63,77,151.19
6,22,55,000.00

69,34,30,962.00

4,75,96,324.00

0.00

54,55,000.00
0.00

7,76,61,19,912.38

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
fafufafea Tt @ s fef
Statutory Reserve / fafufafga mmsest
Agricultural (Credit Stabilization) Fund/ =f fasft
Building Fund/swmwa fasht
Dividend Equalisation Fund emist awediem feh
Special Bad Debts Reserve/ fams géa o feft
Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve
Glrd g8 et e feht
Provision for Investments/aavemet g
Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve for
ARC/ woifra géra st faeft
9) Provision for FITL/ thsmréiua @qg
10) Contingent provision for Standard Assets/
I Ha HATST TG
11) General Reserve/aaamemon feft
12) Charity Reserve/umie faeft
13) Co-operative Promotion Reserve
g Jar feft
14) Shareholder Welfare Reserve
TTEIER oo feft
15) Employee W elfare Reserve/@as seamn feft
16) Provision for Contingencies
ST TEETE! aqg
17) Revaluation Reserve/grdeais feft
18) Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act/
TR FHrEgar fosry faeft
19) Investment Fluctuation Reserve/
Taauh He3dr et
20) Provision for Restructured Advances/
Haferoft oo seiaiiel aiqg
21) Provision for restructured accounts under
COVID 19/g=ateavft shetean weieid hieals 4R T
22) COVID 19 impact reserve/®i=dis 2R feft

23) Provision for other receivables/z® Jvfiié T
Total.../ Tsur...

Ason : fohilits As on
31st March, 2020 Capltél & Liabilities 31st March, 2021
Rs. Ps. Wigaer a Q01 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “B”

1,64,74,87,462.79
0.00
53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34
0.00
1,37,87,40,000.00

2,08,70,51,616.84
10,37,81,143.89

0.00
18,50,00,000.00

31,15,000.00
5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00
1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
42,09,81,238.32

96,38,49,264.19
6,22,55,000.00

11,58,75,962.00

2,73,38,100.00

2,05,08,700.00

0.00
96,58,204.90

7,51,43,07,418.12

..........
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021

68,07,70,43,721.85

16,62,54,00,547.56
0.00
9,20,69,734.27

16,71,74,70,281.83

3,86,68,18,488.30
0.00
15,47,58,029.12

4,02,15,76,517.42

0.00

22,91,72,636.14

89,04,52,63,157.24

0.00

ii)

Total (A)...fwgor (31)...

Savings Deposits/afegw 3a
1) Individuals/=faas:
2) Central Co-op. Banks/weradi agerrt et
3) Other Societies/sa agait e
Total (B) .../ tgo (F) ...

Current Deposits /=1 3a
1) Individuals/=faas:
2) Central Co-op. Banks/wezadi agerrt et
3) Other Societies/sa gt e
Total (C) .../tgu (%) ...

Money at Call & Short Notice/ wrmft star=
ST STeqehTel= o ameat Srmo=aT 3eft

Matured Deposits/gea gucican 3t

Total Deposits/ugur 3.

SCHEDULE “D”
BORROWINGS/a&st

From Reserve Bank of India/State/ Central

Co-Operative Bank /
AR AT T TST T higd TEHA ok
a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit &
Overdrafts/ s1ea gedi=h,Femshdle
*of which secured against Govt. &
other approved Securities/ aroft
* Other Tangible Securities/ 3= aRUMR

Ason . NI
31st March, 2020 Caplt?I & Liabilities 31st lv?:r::, 2021
Rs. Ps. Wigael & Q00 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “C”
DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
et 7 o Wt
i) Fixed Deposits/gza 3=
62,87,55,95,676.85 1) Individuals/=afaqa: 64,62,22,53,288.89
0.00 2) Central Co-op. Banks/weaadi agerrt et 0.00
5,20,14,48,045.00 3) Other Societies/sm wgsil Ten 4,88,93,45,800.00

69,51,15,99,088.89

19,08,70,08,119.67
0.00
9,87,79,813.67

19,18,57,87,933.34

4,19,27,18,818.57
0.00
32,81,27,430.67

4,52,08,46,249.24

0.00

19,46,38,391.69

93,41,28,71,663.16

0.00

..........
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AT WERRl 9% fet,, qor 9

AeeE AEYes I

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

3% WTE R0R% SIWET AT

As on . T
31st March, 2020 Capltél & Liabilities 31st I\‘I?asrgrr\‘, 2021
Rs. Ps. Higae o Q00 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
b) Medium Term Loans - RBI LTRO /uaétsmat
26,00,00,000.00 *of which secured against Gowt. & 0.00
other approved Securities / it
* Other Tangible Securities/ 3= Fd AROTERX
0.00| c) Long Term Loans/fgd gedi=it =i 0.00
*of which secured against Gowvt. &
other approved Securities/ aroft
* Other Tangible Securities/ 3= T ARUTERX
0.00| ii) From State Bank of India/=< s 31w fean 0.00
0.00( iii) From State Government/tsa swr 0.00
iv) From Others/s=1 74,19,75,000.00
0.00| a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & 0.00
Overdrafts/sreu gedi=t, Famshdic
*of which secured against Govt. &
other approved Securities
* Other Tangible Securities/s=1 7 qromER
0.00| b) Medium Term Loans/q=zm gedt=it s 0.00
*of which secured against Gowvt. &
other approved Securities
* Other Tangible Securities/371 T dRUIR
1,60,00,00,000.00( c¢) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits/tedi€l | 1,93,99,00,000.00
(Tier-1l Capital, LTD)
1,86,00,00,000.00 Total (C) .../usgur 2,68,18,75,000.00
SCHEDULE “E”
OTHER LIABILITIES/sa= 2uft
10,58,87,778.62 A) Bills Payable/za foct 15,15,03,062.92
76,69,347.00 B) Unclaimed Dividend /st goft 30,64,346.00
10,97,263.82 C) Suspense Account /sma 1,26,78,206.82
4,22,32,419.63 D) Draft Payable/ge 2o 2,20,26,925.55
24.,41,82,760.56 E) Sundry Payables/s= oft 31,58,56,378.07
17,75,87,893.00 F) Provision for Income Tax/s st &g 0.00
0.00 G) Proposed Dividend/gwrea e 0.00
57,86,57,462.63 Total.../zgr ... 50,51,28,919.36

..........
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2,75,29,88,905.63

91,54,630.76
3,86,41,021.71

2,07,247.38

11,00,00,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

3,52,26,36,563.48

Ason . T
31st March, 2020 Caplt?I & Liabilities 31st lv?:r::, 2021
Rs. Ps. wigarer o 0T Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “F”
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / SwTdleT @
61,480.54 Profit as per last Balance Sheet/ 88,259.62
AT =l T ABTETaR
0.00 Less: Profit Appropriation/awr fafi=im 0.00
61,480.54 Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve/ 88,259.62
faefiferdia et ant
Add: Appropriation 61,00,82,887.00
88,259.62 Add: Current year Profit/(Loss) (after (60,78,28,317.50)
appropriation) =y awten aver (fafFERTHR)
0.00 Less: Loss as per last Balance Sheet/ 0.00 22,54,569.50
Trfier s dren
88,259.62 Total.../ TR... 22,54,569.50
31st .GZ&'L 2020 Property & Assets 31st n?iré’ﬁ 2021
Rs. Ps. et = ot Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “G”
CASH/ i@ g
43,16,44,758.00|  A) Cash on hand/ir@ firgs 43,46,73,249.00

B) Current Accounts with/=e] @Tdl
[) Reserve Bank of India
figreg o AT gfean
Il) State Bank of India & Associate Banks
State Bank of India/ < /% 31T sfea
Il District Central Co-op. Banks
el TghRI SRl
IV) State Co-operative Banks
TSI TEHRT S
C) Fixed Deposits with Banks / ged At
i) MSC Bank Ltd.,Mumbai
i) District Central Co-op. Banks
el TghRI sohT
(Out of this, Deposits of Rs.1300
lakhs (P.Y.Rs.1300 Lakhs) earmarked
for Statutory Reserve)
(Tl & .2300 ARG (AFfA
aff €.9300 AME) T
@R TSER! TG dach 37Tz, )

Total.../ T ...

3,30,10,06,192.51

2,42,20,957 .47
2,73,48,624.05

5,12,423.44

1,00,00,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

3,97,77,61,446.47
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Ason As on
31st March, 2020 Property & Assets 31st March, 2021

Rs. Ps. e a an Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE “H”
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
TR FehTd T 3t
47,53,65,863.11| A) Current Deposit/=Te] 39 Qe 75,61,00,823.62
000| B) Saving Bank Deposits/&feewsi 3a @reard 0.00
2.77,51,11,533.00f C) Fixed Deposit Account/qad 39 G 1,76,50,87,845.00

3,25,04,77,396.11 | Total../THuT.... 2,52,11,88,668.62

SCHEDULE “1”
INVESTMENTS/aavfeh
A) In Central & State Government
Securities at Book value/

hg T ST A I
FHOEATAA AUk Jdeh! TohAIIAR
26,57,38,50,083.45( a) SGL/ua.Stud. 29,59,35,55,461.45
Face Value/egHt fra Rs.29,07,08,50,000 /-
(P.Y./mrfe 9t Rs. 25,92,16,20,000/-)
Market Value/sTeisrem forma
Rs.29,84,50,28,954.60

(P.Y./aTfiet af Rs.27,47,18,49,356.30

(Out of this, Securities of face value of RS.14,033.90 lakhs
(P.Y.Rs.14025.00 lakhs) earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(FHh % . 2%,033.%0 @ (Wnfted aff .2 w0 4. 00 TRT)
Tt fehwreiean Aear=h T TTTwidiand! g Sarett @TR. )
Market Value C.Y. /STSIR¥TE 1o

TNttt fhrd Rs.1,54,14,81,267.12

Market Value P.Y. /STSRHTET At

auidiar fhma Rs.1,54,14,32,304/-

26,57,38,50,083.45| Total (A) .../ TRUT (3)... 29,59,35,55,461.45

0.00| B) Other trustee securities at Book Value / 0.00
TR fovaed sHeRRETde Taavs
EAehIdIe ohAdITaR

Face Value/a3Ft fra Rs.NIL
(P.Y./mrftet ot Rs.NIL)

Market Value/sTSraT fehra Rs.NIL
(P.Y./mrfiet ot Rs.NIL)

0.00| Total(B)../Tgur (F)... 0.00
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021

31st Gifc"h, 2020 Property & Assets 31st h?:r:; 2021
Rs. Ps. ﬁlﬂ"ﬁ T Ut Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
C) In Shares/smTdid Taav
23,24,050.00 i) Co-op.Institutions /&Rl TEAMETA 23,24,050.00
1,000.00 i) Maharashtra State Finance Corporation 1,000.00
TR UsY o nemes
24,99,200.00 i) National Payment Corporation of India 24,99,200.00
Shares; T3Fd 9H=C HUNIH 3F 3.
48,24,250.00 Total (C) .../ THUT (F)... 48,24,250.00
1,64,16,91,000.00 | D) In PSU Bonds/dmdsii-eh SHTdel Fheitig 2,19,88,46,000.00
1,64,16,91,000.00 Total (D) .../ T&W (3)... 2,19,88,46,000.00
E) Other Investments/37=I T[aav[sh
0.00 i) Certificate of Deposit/aféfthre 31 feuisie 0.00
1,00,00,000.00 i) Mutual Fund/ ==g31d %8 1,00,00,000.00
4,75,01,96,600.00 iii) ARC Security Receipt/TaTt fifired 5,13,26,96,600.00
1,90,42,95,000.00 iv) Corporate Bonds/®de sigd 1,55,42,95,000.00
6,66,44,91,600.00 Total (E) ... / TRUT (3)... 6,69,69,91,600.00
34,88,48,56,933.45 | Total (A)(B)(C) (D) (E)/wam(21) () (F) (3) (3)... 38,49,42,17,311.45
SCHEDULE “J”
ADVANCES/&st
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdraft & Bills Discounted
of which secured against/
CTET hol, HIGhEIE, JELgIFe d
7,48,877.00 | i) Govt. & other approved securities 11,73,655.00
TR FHoE d qcdd aRuTeR
25,27,85,55,954.78 [ ii  Other Tangible Securities/37= ﬁ?ntﬂﬂat 22,65,64,87,392.64
7,70,48,989.77 | iii) On Personal Sureties/ fammameft Smfieht 7,26,53,154.62
25,35,63,53,821.55 Total (A)... / TRUT (H)... 22,73,03,14,202.26
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As on
31st March, 2020
Rs. Ps.

Property & Assets

Rt o o

As on
31st March, 2021

Rs. Ps.

Rs. Ps.

14,27,91,66,942.28

2,99,41,52,175.48

3,33,72,81,906.74

16,42,505.00

4,71,94,48,319.20
59,41,95,774.53

5,31,52,86,598.73

3,54,20,87,773.48

39,36,50,416.91

49,54,37,497.33

3,77,360.00

19,65,33,96,372.05
2,20,89,46,036.19

21,86,27,19,768.24

13,22,26,55,890.05

1,03,15,27,483.19

3,36,83,05,537.36

52,53,43,60,188.52

B)

— Due from individuals
TRl SAfeqer: A0 ST
— Overdue advances
e A A STl
— Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
gl STgar gEd
Medium Term Loans/A&aq Gedi= st
of which secured against/(amde)
i) Govt. & other approved securities
TN FORIE d qed qRUMET
ii) Other Tangible Securities/3#1 T TRUTER
i) On Personal Sureties/

Tl SR
Total (B).../tRuT (F)...

— Due from individuals
Ikl Safadaer: A0 A

— Overdue advances
o A A STl

— Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
gy A¥an g

Long Term Loans/& Haet=ht st

of which secured against/(amaehT)

i) Govt. & other approved securities
TN FoRIE d qedd qRUMET

i) Other Tangible Securities/s7 = ﬁWﬁI

iiiy On Personal Sureties/famTamoft St

Total (C).../ THUT (F)...

— Due from individuals
ATehT SaAferasT: AN ITHrA

— Overdue advances
aq W A0 el

— Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
TR AYa g

Total (A) (B) (C)/eegt (1) (3) (F)...

13,45,97,01,266.63

1,87,35,83,777.28

1,69,53,05,014.99

85,29,759.35

5,74,42,71,727.09
82,03,86,129.58

6,57,31,87,616.02

4,22,10,21,363.36

33,67,54,235.84

52,37,85,640.31

2,88,729.00

18,43,89,65,308.25
2,05,91,56,108.21

20,49,84,10,145.46

12,61,52,24,362.22

47,00,37,937.00

2,72,04,75,416.11

49,80,19,11,963.74

..........
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2,03,74,76,380.57

2,70,94,95,404.24

0.00

0.00

3,30,00,00,000.00

0.00

3,30,00,00,000.00

B)

considered Bad & Doubtful of

recovery-NIL
AT a3
EISECIEIRI |

Unapplied Interest (As per contra)

T MR A (ot
Total... / THT...

SCHEDULE “L”

MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

A)

B)

C)

D)

Securities receivable under Repo
(contra) / Yd1 siava fagidt Jo
Securities receivable under RBI Repo
(contra)/3TEsT™ T SFaiia Rregfet a0
Securities purchased under

RBI Rev. Repo/

Rafiar fegd o1 sfaia faaghdt @ie
TREPS Lending / ¢wa 3idifd sl

Total... / THOT...

Ason As on
31st March, 2020 Property & Assets 31st March, 2021
Rs. Ps. et o 3n Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “K”
INTEREST RECEIVABLE/ 30 =aT<1
67,20,19,023.67 | A) On Investments of which Overdue 62,28,75,902.84

1,12,64,66,797.48

0.00

0.00

7,66,00,00,000.00

0.00

1,74,93,42,700.32

0.00

7,66,00,00,000.00

.....
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Ason As on
31st March, 2020 Property & Assets 31st March, 2021
Rs. Ps. e a an Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “M”
PREMISES/ATTT & SHRA
53,11,54,172.77| Cost/qe faa 54,79,84,172.77
1,68,30,000.00| Add : Additions/31f¥ek ; Il IEIT &EH 80,000.00
1,17,79,66,032.19| Add : Increase on account of Revaluation/ | 1,17,79,66,032.19
RELERIETII G RCI
0.00| Less: Deletions / a1 ; Iuidid aiere 0.00
1,72,59,50,204.96 | Total Cost / TsuT fhHa. .. 1,72,60,30,204.96

Depreciation/ 991
24,31,77,240.96| Less : Accumulated Depreciation 27,51,88,881.96
up to last year/afra sEm/

0.00| Less : Depreciation on deleted items 0.00

e ol @i dfea Tamr
24,31,77,240.96| Accumulated Depreciation/liﬁl’cr T 27,51,88,881.96
1,19,85,242.00| Add : Current Year Depreciation 1,07,90,716.00

EISEL IR
: Depreciation on account of
2,00,26,399.00 Revaluation / JTdcaeh-Taiial SR 3,25,27,887.00
27,51,88,881.96 Total Depreciation/Ts Ul TEX ... 31,85,07,484 .96
1,45,07,61,323.00 Closing Balance/ad¥ smeii@ firgs. .. 1,40,75,22,720.00
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53,44,67,197.35

95,57,288.37

52,49,09,908.98
6,70,13,178.00

59,19,23,086.98

25,71,41,557.83

8,66,62,842.46
1,23,97,975.54
0.00

9,90,60,818.00

6,86,69,782.98

0.00

6,86,69,782.98
1,35,72,058.00

8,22,41,840.98

1,68,18,977.02

27,39,60,534.85

Depreciation/ gd1Q1

Accumulated Depreciation upto last year/
Trfiel awia=r gfad sam

Less : Depreciation on deleted items/

= e wreaede gfha g9

Accumulated Depreciation/d@fea a@mt
Add : Current Year Depreciation

T I TR

Total Depreciation/TUT 98X ...
Closing Balance / auiereiiel freere

B) Intangible Assets/3THg dTerHal
Cost / gz fma
Add: Additions /31ferk : aufdie aTca w@H
Less: Deletions/as : duidiad dae
Total Cost.../Tu fohma
Depreciation/ g9
Accumulated Depreciation upto last year/
Trfier awtia=n gfad sam
Less : Depreciation on deleted items/

T e @reaeda gfha g9

Accumulated Depreciation/&@fea sam
Add : Current Year Depreciation

TTe I TN

Total Depreciation/ THUT 991 ...

Closing Balance / amiereriel freere

31st 623:1 2020 Property & Assets 31st h?:r:: 2021
Rs. Ps. et = ot Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “N”
A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings,
Library, Vehicles & Improvement to Premises/
1) 3T T iR, e ffam, ameq,
s T A= garen
81,93,28,989.44 Cost/q Topma 84,90,64,644.81
3,99,41,859.99 Add : Additions/31fére : aidie aTéla w@H 5,79,76,824.76
1,02,06,204.62 Less : Deletions/a<T : auidial eae 62,45,972.52
84,90,64,644.81 Total Cost/Tsu ER 90,07,95,497.05

59,19,23,086.98

57,99,790.43

58,61,23,296.55
6,16,36,436.00

64,77,59,732.55

9,90,60,818.00
36,47,918.24
0.00

25,30,35,764.50

10,27,08,736.24

8,22,41,840.98

0.00

8,22,41,840.98
1,11,38,400.00

9,33,80,240.98

93,28,495.26

26,23,64,259.76

.....
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31st n'::m,zozo Property & Assets 31st n?:rgﬁ 2021
Rs. Ps. et = au Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “O”
OTHER ASSETS/ 3a® avft
49,78,47,806.83| A) Income Tax Receivable/3Tgst Juy 39,03,17,959.74
38,66,056.74| B)  Stock of Printing & Stationery/ 39,01,984.38
I WAl g
33,13,35,788.28| C) Other receivables/3w=a Avft 28,56,94,584.81
2,68,20,997.19( D) GST Refund Receivable/ Siwadt {he 30|  2,68,20,997.19
85,98,70,649.04 Total ... / TROT ... 70,67,35,526.12
SCHEDULE “P”
COST OF ACQUISITION OF MERGED
BANK/ fafertera s @iet Jea
5,50,00,000.00 | Cost of acquisition/@R&l e 2,75,00,000.00
2,75,00,000.00 | Less: Amortised during the year/%nqsrﬂﬁ?l 2,75,00,000.00
e shetet
2,75,00,000.00 | Total ... / TeRUT ... 0.00
SCHEDULE “Q”
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES/ Watea_3vit
4,45,83,38,546.75| A) Outstanding Liabilities for Guarantees 3,18,80,30,960.00
Issued / sieh gt
11,59,31,482.60|B)  Letters of Credit Issued/Taa 11,19,72,117.00
33,04,193.12| C) Capital contracts remaining to be 66,75,529.20
executed/
HIRT hetell WY T8 3781 7 sholell Higdel e
33,90,378.25| D) Foreign Letter of credit/Ttesfia qaas 1,05,71,449.38
0.00({E) Amalgamated Bank’s Collection Account 0.00
faeiieha sl SR @t
11,24,02,030.00| F)  Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF/ 14,45,74,304.00
e 3l @ fgeg sehshe
41,66,30,948.00| G) Others/ 42,29,75,541.00
I
5,10,99,97,578.72 Total ... / TROT ... 3,88,47,99,900.58

..........
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account (6078.28) 18.58
Add Adjustment For
Depreciation on assets 1160.93 1125.97
Bad Debts written off 16118.56 7610.54
Fixed Assets written off 0.00 2.89
Loss on Securitisation of Assets to ARC 0.00 0.00
Amortisation on Investments 625.19 571.97
Provision for BDDR (Net) (6889.27) 1347.00
Provision For Standard Assets (Net) (130.10) (147.88)
Profit/Loss on sale of assets (Net) 0.49 (3.28)
Reversal of Deferred Tax Asset 3220.40 0.00
Amortisation of cost of merger 275.00 275.00
Provision for Investment 13005.76 3330.57
Provision for Diminution in value of Restructural Loan (202.58) (63.24)
Provision for Income Tax 992.50 984.91
Special Reserve 205.09 0.00
Choundeshwari Reserve Written Back 0.00 (164.80)
COVID-19 provision written back (54.55) 54.55
Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 (2205.72)
Interest & recovery credited through Recovery Suspense - NEPC (3722.87) 0.00
Non Cash recovery of Bad Debts (1404.67) 0.00
Total... 17121.60 12737.06
Adjustment For
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 43108.73 19094.21
Increase/(Decrease) in Loans & Advances 11833.87 (9140.75)
Increase/(Decrease) in Investments (26758.74) (11634.41)
Proceeds from ARC 675.00 0.00
Income Tax Paid (390.00) (1450.00)
Increase/(Decrease) in Funds 110.76 873.37
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 947.86 (2871.72)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1311.73 (34.30)
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 47960.81 7573.46
B) CashFlow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (648.27) (452.10)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 3.97 6.88
Treps Lending 0.00 1998.93
Purchase of Non Banking Assets (6203.60) 0.00
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (6847.90) 1553.71
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 1391.91 1544.62
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital (530.35) (1392.75)
Payment of Dividend 0.00 (622.10)
Increase/Decrease in Borrowings 8218.75 2600.00
Net Cash generated from financing activities (C) 9080.31 2129.77
Net increase/decrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 50193.22 11256.94
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 76805.02 65548.08
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 126998.24 76805.02
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year :-
Cash and Balances with Banks 37877.61 32326.37
Balances with Other Banks 12520.63 11478.65
Money at Call and Short Notice 76000.00 33000.00
Total 126998.24 76805.02

Above Cash flow statementis prepared using indirect method as prescribed in AS-3
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
SCHEDULE “R” Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts & Disclosures

Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2021 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.
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Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared by following the Going
Concern concept on historical cost convention as modified
by revaluation of premises under accrual system of
accounting unless otherwise stated. These statements
conform with the applicable statutory provisions, Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and generally accepted accounting
principles prevalent in the Banking Industry in India and
Regulatory noms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve Bank of
India and Banking Regulation ~ Act 1949 and Multi-state
Cooperative Societies Act 2002 and RBI rules made
thereunder.

Use of Estimates

Preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of Assets and Liabilities, Revenues and
Expenses and Disclosure of contingent liability at the date of
the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is
recognised prospectively.

Significant Accounting Policies :
Investments
Categorisation of investment :

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank
classifies its investment portfolio into the following three
categories:

‘Held To Maturity’-Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intention to hold till maturity.

‘Held For Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intention to trade.

‘Available For Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within the
above two categories and security Receipts issued by Asset
Reconstruction Companies are classified as ‘Available for
Sale’.

Classification of Investments :

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
Investments have been classified under five groups as
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required under RBI guidelines - Government Securities, Other
Approved Securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Other
Investments.

Valuation of Investments :

‘Held to Maturity’ - These investments are accounted at their
acquisition cost. Premium on acquisition is amortised over the
balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss
Account. The book value of security is reduced to the extent
of amount amortised during the relevant accounting period.

‘Held for Trading’ - Each scrip in this category is re-valued
at the market price or fair value and the resultant depreciation
net of appreciation in this category is recognized in the profit
and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. Market
value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined on the basis of the prices/YTM published by RBI
or the prices/YTM periodically declared by Primary Dealers
Association of India (PDA) jointly with Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA) for valuation at
year-end. In case of unquoted government securities, market
price or fair value is determined as per the prices/ YTM
published by FIMMDA.

‘Available for Sale’ - Except security Receipts (SRs)
issued by Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) Trust
each Central Gowt./Other approved Securities in this category
is re-valued at the market price or fair value for each scrip.
Security Receipts are valued at Net Asset Value provided
by the Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARC). The resultant
depreciation in this category is recognized in the profit and
loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. In case of
shares and bonds and other investments, the scrip wise
appreciation is ignored. Market value of government securities
(excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the
price list published by RBI or the prices periodically declared
by PDAI jointly with FIMIMDA for valuation at year-end. In case
of unquoted government securities market price or fair value
is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a
revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged

to revenue.

Profit in respect of investments sold from ‘HTM category is
included in Profit on Sale of Investments and equal amount
is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve, net of taxes
by way of appropriation.

Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of cost or Net Asset
Value provided by the respective Mutual Funds.

Certificate of Deposits have been valued at canmying cost.
Advances

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India, advances are classified as Standard, Sub- standard,
Doubtful and Loss assets and required provision is made on
such advances as per the norms issued by Reserve Bank
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of India from time to time.

Overdue Interest in respect of Non Performing Advances is
accounted for as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank
of India.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount,
in case of revaluation thereof. The difference between the
historical cost and the revalued amount is accounted as
“revaluation reserve”. Cost includes cost of purchase and
all expenditure incidental thereto.

The Bank has policy for Revaluation of Fixed Assets owned
by them. According to the policy the revaluation of Fixed
Assets could be done only after five years from the date
of earlier revaluation date. The revalued portion is depreciated
over the remaining life of asset. Proportionate depreciation
on the revaluation is transferred from Revaluation Reserve
to Revenue Reserve every year.

Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of
depreciation.

The cost of fixed assets represents the written down value
of the assets as on 1st April, 2003 and the subsequent
additions and deletions therefrom.

Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets as follows:
Premises on Written Down Value method @ 10%

Computers & Software (Induding Intangible) - on Straight Line
Method at 33.33% (as per RBI guidelines).

Improvement to Premises - on Straight Line Method at 25%.
Other Fixed Assets :

On straight line method at the rates mentioned below as
decided by the management.

1) Air Conditioners - 15% 2) Fax Machines - 20%
3) Boards - 20% 4) ATM Machines - 20%
5) Electrical cabling - 15% 6) Generators - 15%

Others - on Written Down Value Method at the rates decided
by the management.

Depreciation is charged for full or half year on assets
purchased in first half or second half of the year
respectively. Depreciation on assets sold is charged for half
year in case the asset is sold in the second half of the
year and no depreciation is charged in case the asset is
sold in the first half of the year.

Revenue Recognition

Iltems of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual
basis except income on non-performing assets, Commission
on Bank Guarantee and Letter of Credit which is accounted
on cash basis, in pursuance with the extant guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India.

Foreign Currency Transactions

“Transaction Denominated in Foreign Currencies are accounted
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for at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Foreign
Currency asset and liabilities are translated at the Balance
Sheet date at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India (FEDAI). Profit/Losses resulting from year
end revaluations are recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account. Contingent Liabilities denominated in Foreign
Currencies are disclosed at closing rate of exchange notified
by FEDAL.”

Accounting in case of Merger/Takeover of Other Banks

Accounting of various items of Assets/Liabilities/Income/
expenses is carried out in the books of the Bank in
accordance with the scheme/order of Merger/Takeover
sanctioned by the Competent Authorities.

The Cost of Acquisition arising out of Merger/Takeover is
amortised over a period of Five Years as per the guidelines
issued by RBI.

Employee Benefits

Provident Fund - Provident Fund is a defined contribution plan.
The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive
benefits under the Provident fund, where, the employee and
the Bank contribute on a monthly basis at a stipulated rate
to the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune Employees Provident
Fund Trust”. The bank has no liability for future Provident
Fund benefits other than its annual contribution towards the
fund and recognizes such contributions as an expense in
the Profit and Loss account in the period in which employee
renders the related service.

Gratuity - Gratuity is a defined benéefit retirement plan. The
benefit under this plan vests upon completion of five years
of service and is in the form of lump sum payment to
employees on resignation, retirement, death while in
employment or on termination of employment, an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible allowances payable
for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. The cost of providing such benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet
date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account in the period in which they occur. The
net obligation of the gratuity plan is recognized in the Balance
Sheet as a liability, in accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee
Benefits’. The Bank makes contributions of the ascertained
liabilities towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune
Employees Gratuity Fund”.

Leave Encashment - Leave encashment is a defined
benefit plan. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be
utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The bank measures the cost of such
absences at the amount it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The accumulated leave expected to be carried forward
beyond twelve months is treated as Long-term Employee
Benefit. The long term employee benefit is provided for based
on the actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
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Method at the reporting date. The shortfall, if any, between
projected benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets
as on the reporting date is provided for and recognized as
expense in the Profit and Loss Account. The net obligation
under this scheme is recognized in the Balance Sheet as a
liability, in accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’.

The Bank makes contributions of the ascertained liabilities
towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune Employees
Gratuity Fund”.

Segment Reporting

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India, the segments are ascertained as under:

Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale
of investments and money market operations. The expenses
on this segment consist of interest on external borrowings
as well as interal sources and depreciation/amortisation of
premium on HTM category investments.

Other Banking operations include all other operations not
covered under Treasury Operations.

Leases

Operating Leases where the bank’s lessor effectively retains
substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating
lease payments are recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit & loss over the lease term.

Income Tax and Deferred Tax

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes.
Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act,1961.
Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income  measured
at tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred
Tax Assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are recognised
as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and Accounting
Standards - 22. Accounting for taxes income issued by ICAI

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on
internal / external factors. An asset is impaired when the
carrying amount of the assets exceeds the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and
Loss Account in the year in which the asset is identified as
impaired. An impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
periods is reversed if there has been change in the estimate
of the recoverable amount.

Provisioning and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognised when the bank has a present
obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to its present value and are determined
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based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation
at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation that arises from past events and the
existence of which will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the control of the bank or a present obligation that arises
from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can not be made.
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

REPO/Reverse REPO

Accounting for REPO\Reverse REPO transactions (transactions
other than liquidity adjustment facility (LAF) with the RBI.)

The securities sold and purchased under the REPO / Reverse
REPO are accounted for as a Collaterised Borrowings /
Lending transactions and are accounted for as per RBI
circular in this regard.

Securities purchased and/ sold under REPO/Reverse REPO
are transferred as in the case normal outright sale or
purchase transactions and such movement of securities is
reflected using the REPO/Reverse REPO accounts and contra
entries. These entries are reversed on the date of maturity.
Cost and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure/
income, as the case may be. Balance under REPO account
is reported under borrowings and balance under Reverse
REPO is shown under Money at Call and Short Notice.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, Bank
balances, Money at Call and Short Notice and Bank deposits
with a maturity of 3 months or less. Cash flow is prepared
using indirect method.

Deposit for Services

Deposits paid towards services like electricity, telephone etc. are
written off as expenditure in the year which the relevant service
connection is installed.

Accounting of Goods and Services Tax

Goods and Senvices Tax(GST) has been implemented with effect
from 1st July, 2017. GST collected is accounted in GST Payable
Account. Expenses are shown net off eligible Input Tax Credit
(ITC). The ITC on expenses which is not allowable to be setoff as
per GST law, is expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible ITC of GST paid to vendor is
utilised against the amount of GST collected from the customers
and disallowed portion of ITC is added back to the value of asset
i.e. the same is capitalised.

Income and expenses on which GSTis applicable are accounted
fornet off GST.
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C. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES

Sr. PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
Capital To Risk Asset Ratio 12.61% 12.32%
Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier | Capital 8.87% 7.82%
3 Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier |l Capital 3.74% 4.50%
MOVEMENT OF CRAR (Rs. InLakhs) [ (Rs.InLakhs)
A Tier | Capital 44266.23 40057.57
B. Tier Il Capital 18658.25 23049.56
C. Risk Weighted Assets 499182.27 512146.72
4 VALUES OF INVESTMENTS
A Govt. Securities (Market Value) 298450.29 274718.49
B. Other Trustee Securities (Market Value) 0.00 0.00
C. Shares (Market Value) 24.99 36.17
D. Bonds (Market Value) 68586.27 76188.38
E. Certificate of Deposit (Market Value) 0.00 0.00
F.  Commercial Paper 0.00 0.00
G Mutual Fund (Market Value) 116.90 118.78
Total (Market Value) 367178.45 351061.82
Total Face Value 381332.04 343942.84
Total Book Value 384942.17 348848.57
Advances Against Shares & Debentures 78.18 82.20
Lending To Sensitive Sectors
A Real Estate & Construction Business 56395.07 63550.58
B. Housing 41764.67 42209.06
7 Advances To Directors & Their Relatives,
Companies/Firms in which they are interested
Fund Based : 1. To Directors (Against FDR) 0.00 0.00
2. To Relatives Of Directors (Against FDR) 14.07 20.45
Non Fund Based 1. To Directors 0.00 0.00
2. To Relatives Of Directors 0.00 0.00

.....
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(Rs.in lakhs)
Sr. PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
8 DEPOSITS
% Of High Cost Deposits 74.41% 76.45%
Average Cost of Deposits 5.90% 6.41%
9 NPA
A. Gross NPAs 49395.66 72010.25
B. Net NPAs 34086.67 47838.00
% Of Gross NPAs to Total Advances 9.92% 13.71%
% Of Net NPAs To Net Advances 7.06% 9.55%
10 MOVEMENT IN NPAs
Opening Balance 72010.25 48024.75
Additions during the year 12337.90 37096.01
Increase in balance of existing NPA Accounts 488.86 152.63
Total 84837.01 85273.39
Less : Accounts upgraded/partial recovery made/accounts closed 13796.32 5652.59
Less : Advances written off during the year 16118.56 7610.55
Less : Advances sold to ARC 5526.47 0.00
Closing Balance 49395.66 72010.25
1 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Interest Income As a Percentage of Working Funds 7.32% 7.85%
B. Non Interest Income As a Percentage of Working Funds 1.42% 1.19%
C. Operating Profit As a Percentage Of Working Funds 1.92% 1.30%
D. Return on Assets -0.58% 0.001%
E. Business (Deposits + Advances) Per Employee 1158.70 1093.28
F. Operating Profit Per Employee 16.33 10.02
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(Rs.in lakhs)
Sr. PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
12 Provisions Made during the year towards
A) NPA (Net of reversal - debited to Profit and Loss Account) (6672.62) 8957.54
B) Standard Assets (Net of reversal) (130.10) (147.88)
C) Depreciation on Investments 13005.76 3330.57
D) COVID-19 Regulatory Package (54.55) 54.55
13 MOVEMENT IN PROVISIONS
A. Towards NPA :
Opening Balance 24172.24 21332.53
ADD: Additions During The Year (including amount
transferred from P&L Appropriation Account) 12145.50 10535.84
Total 36317.74 31868.37
Less : Reduction during the year 5373.97 85.58
Less : Reduction on account of advances written off during the year 16118.56 7610.55
Closing Balance 14825.21 24172.24
B. Towards Depreciation On Investments :
Opening Balance 7864.75 4534.18
ADD: Additions During The Year 13005.77 3340.57
20870.52 7874.75
LESS : Provision no more required (written back) 0.00 10.00
Closing Balance 20870.52 7864.75
C. Standard Assets :
Opening Balance 1980.11 2127.99
ADD: Additions During The Year 262.08 140.37
LESS : Reduction During The Year 392.19 288.25
Closing Balance 1850.00 1980.11
D. COVID-19 - Regulatory Package
Opening Balance 54.55 0.00
ADD:- Additions During The Year 0.00 54.55
54.55 54.55
LESS: Reduction During The Year 54.55 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 54.55
14 DEAF Amount (RBI Cir.No.RBI/2013-14/614 dt.27/5/14)
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1124.02 1006.41
ADD : Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 329.76 134.20
LESS: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 8.04 16.59
Closing Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1445.74 1124.02
15 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium paid 1080.48 874.19
16 Penalty imposed by RBI 0.00 100.00
17 FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS & LIABILITIES
NRE Deposit 79.54 82.51
Foreign Letter of Credit 105.71 33.90
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18. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSUERS - INVESTMENTS
(A) ISSUER COMPOSITION OF NON SLR INVESTMENTS
(Rs.in lakhs)
Extent of
‘below Extent of Extent of
No. Issuer Amount investment ‘unrated ‘unlisted
grade’ securities’ securities’
securities
19-20 20-21 1920 | 2021 | 1920 | 20-21 | 19-20 | 20-21
1 PSUs 2997.95 8997.95 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Fls 9518.96 7000.51 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 PSU Banks 8416.26 8695.26 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Mutual Fund 100.00 100.00 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 Others 92728.01 68418.16 (4646.20 |4646.20 0 0 0 0
Total 113761.18 89006.62 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 Provision held
towards depreciation 7864.75 20870.52 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B) NON PERFORMING NON SLR INVESTMENTS
(Rs.in lakhs)
Amount
Particulars
19-20 20-21
Opening Balance 493.94 1858.27
Add : Additions during the year 1374.33 711.18
Less : Provision written back 10.00 0.00
Closing Balance 1858.27 2569.45
Total provisions held 1858.27 2569.45

©) INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE

During the year, the Bank has transferred Rs.5775.55 lakhs from Investment Fluctuation Reserve to
Profit and Loss Appropriation account, as per RBI guidelines.
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(D) REPOS AND REVERSE REPOS

(Rs.in lakhs)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average
Particulars Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Balance
during the year during the year during the year*

19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21

A) Securities Sold Under Repos | 2031.04 0.00 | 25174.24 | 19900.77 | 1877.77 | 1644.38 | 2600.00 7419.75

i) (A) Govt. Securities 1031.04 0.00 | 19974.24 | 17300.77 | 1524.49 440.54 0.00 7419.75

(B) RBI - Repo Gowt.Sec. 1000.00 0.00 | 2600.00 0.00 189.89 0.00 0.00 0.00

(C)LTRO - REPO 0.00 0.00 | 2600.00 | 2600.00 163.39 | 1203.84 | 2600.00 0.00

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
under Reverse Repo

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B) Securities Purchased 500.00 0.00 | 11200.00 | 76600.00 | 2877.26 | 23839.18 |33000.00 | 76600.00
Under Reverse Repos

i) (A) Govt. Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(B) RBI - Repo Gowt.Sec. 500.00 0.00 | 11200.00 | 76600.00 | 2877.26 | 23839.18 |33000.00 | 76600.00

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
under Reverse Repo

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

*i) The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 365 days.
ii) REPO working on Book Value.
iii) LTRO - REPO for 3 Years (Long Term REPO Operations).

(E) TRI-PARTY REPO DEALING & SETTLEMENT (TREPS)

(Rs.in lakhs)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average Outstandin n
Particulars Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding utsta gaso
. . . * 31st March
during the year during the year during the year

19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 19-20 20-21 2020 2021
Borrowing under TREPS 499.84 0.00 | 40049.59 | 5499.93 | 9047.76 102.25 0.00 0.00
Lending under TREPS 999.51 0.00 | 6998.92 | 2499.83 198.32 13.70 0.00 0.00

Notes :

* The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 365 days.

* Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.230 Crore pledged for TREPS Borrowing operations.

* Government Securities of Face Value of Rs. 20 Crore pledged with Clearing Corporation of India Ltd. towards S.G. Settlement Margin.
* Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.20 Crore pledged with Reserve Bank of India for RTGS Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) limit.

* Government securities Face value of Rs. 2 crore pledged with Reserve Bank of India for Default Fund.

* TREPS working on Book Value.

F) EXCHANGE TRADED INTEREST RATE FUTURES (IRFs) :

The Bank has not undertaken any transaction of the Exchange Traded Interest Rate Futures.



q1 91 STEa1s
¥ 030-3039

(FU ATET)
ELR UG T Tt
HATA FAfem bCR e
] 2T TRE T
§3-Ro Ro—2% $R%—%0 Ro—2% $R%—20 Ro—2%
TS i foreRetean Jaauew | R03%.0¥ 0.00 | 343WLX.RY |83R00.61 | %LWo.bl | 2EXY.3¢ | RGoo.o0 | LYER.Y
3)(37) et T 903%.0% 0.00 | 33%16%.3% |20300.09 | UR¥.¥] | ¥¥o.uy 0.00 | W¥IR.LY
(a)mm@m@ 000,00 0.00 R§00.00 0.00 2¢R.¢R 0.00 0.00 0.00
(EE)QEIE' 33|T{3ﬁ—%lﬁ 0,00 0,00 R§o0o0,00 R§o0o0,00 283.3% 2303.¢4% | Ro0o0.00 0,00
?)Hﬂ?ﬁaﬁiﬁ'@ 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
?) fregd W sTaia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
W holel o
?)‘a’g?ﬁ‘ch_u?ﬂ'@ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
) fregd W= siata wet %00.00 0.00 [28200.00 [8§500.00 | L99.3§ [3¢£3%.8¢ B3000.00 [BEE00.00
HAd! [AGUH
2)(31)11’{35[{%33’@ 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
(a)am‘«?faqmi&m@f{h@[ 400,00 0,00 [2%300.00 [W§§0O0.00 R¢W9.38 | 3¢3R.2¢ [33000.00 |WEG0O.00
?)H’ﬂ?ﬁaﬁiﬁ'@ 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
2) f{%"{‘f%‘:ﬁ UG 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T helel Fod
Q)H’ﬂ?ﬁaﬁiﬁ'@ 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
)  IHEId TR AT SRR TEITaR TR FeudTd el 31,
) U gt qEaeh! RRAdiTmET St TR,
3)  TASIARST-W 3 auiEdt
3) ZEu Wi i g feere (3) (F0d erETa)
ELR NG TR TR faier 3¢ W
TR fram wHTA afgm sl
T A T A G A wEd F o @
R¢%—R0 | R0-R3% §%-Ro R0-3%¢ §%-Ro R0-3%¢ $3-Ro0 R0-3%¢
E'QZI AT e 39 ¥RR.¢¥ 0,00 | ¥00o¥R.4R | L¥RR.R3 | Ro¥L.bg 2o}y 0.00 0.00
g st foereh 3w 222.4% .00 | BR]C.RR | RR.LET | 2RC.WR 2350 0.00 0.00

3

* T TRUT T SATERICATAT T8N TUad hieudTd e 31z,
* 3o IRETOHTEE! ®.330.00 ISt G2 ThAdN TR U@ qR0T deet 3T
* fFAITT HITRTH AT 3T TAhs THH FoUG o AR TR HHRNETAT G g &.30. 00 Il T A= TRl T R Jat R4,
* sreiud 3g1 2 fafFadidt fafirean frered o o1 sfean amee ®.30 R guiHt fhmdie Tert T aror et a7
* femice heme! fared d ATt sfeamhe ®. I FIEI ! fhude THr T8 TR0 39 37Ra.

.o

cee

.....



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE \9?

Multi State Scheduled Bank

q1 a1f¥® fgae
¥ J00-039

19. Segment Reporting : Disclosure of Primary Segment-wise reporting as per Accounting
(Amounts rounded off in lakhs)

Standard 17 is as follows :

PARTICULARS Treasury Other Banking Total
Operations
35611.39 56289.46 91900.85
Segment Revenue (32576.44) (56097.44) (88673.88)
. o 20430.22 51282.62 71712.84
Segment Cost (Including allocated provisions) (29231.47) (46472.18) (75703.65)
Provisions (Net of reversals) 13005.76 9047.63 22053.39
(3330.57) (7845.20) (11175.77)
Segment Results 2175.41 -4040.79 -1865.38
(14.40) (1780.06) (1794.46)
Unallocated Expenses 0.00
(0.00)
Profit Before Tax -1865.38
(1794.46)
Income Tax / Deferred Taxes (:I47271528?3(;
Net Profit -6078.28
(18.58)
Other Information

532760.43 616754.09 1149514.52
Segment Assets (491899.90) (564130.03) (1056029.93)
11063.32
Unallocated Assets (15443.76)
1160577.84
Total Assets (1071473.69)
Segment Liabilities 106049.03 1031501.21 1137550.24
(52999.06) | (996308.58) (1049307.64)
s 23027.61
Unallocated Liabilities (22166.05)
Total Liabilities 1160577.84
(1071473.69)

* Fugures in (bracket) indicates previous year’s.

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary Segment (geographical) is
not applicable.

20. Related parties transactions Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 18 :-
Key Management Personnel - Mr.Jayant Kashinath Kakatkar - Chief Executive Officer

The details of transactions with Key Management Personnel are not given in view of the R.B.l. Circular dated
29th March,2003.

21. Operating Leases
The Bank has entered in to lease agreements with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

PARTICULARS 2020-21 20219-20
i) Not later than one year 17,41,04,120.00 | 14,98,32,252.00
i) Later than one year but not later than five years 22,73,65,497.04 | 32,33,25,798.00
iii) Later than five years 4,40,17,507.00 4,55,26,187.00
iv) Lease Payment recognised in Profit and Loss Account 16,14,52,239.54 | 16,76,50,595.29
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22. Retirement Benefits - Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)
(As certified by the Actuary) (Rs.in lakhs)
SR PARTICULARS Leave Encashment Gratuity
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
i) | Discount Rate 6.86% 6.95% 6.86% 6.95%
i) | Expected return on plan assets 6.86% 6.95% 6.86% 6.95%
i) | Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning 1797.00 1739.57 4668.09 4679.02
Interest Cost 115.30 116.33 301.24 325.69
Current Service Cost 294 .30 155.20 199.26 386.54
Benefits paid (275.81) (393.34) (667.36) (718.97)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (68.73) 179.24 221.05 (4.19)
PVO at the end 1862.07 1797.00 4722.29 4668.09
iv)| Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 1413.07 1740.57 4436.95 4682.23
Expected return on plan assets 127.49 116.33 293.21 325.69
Adjustment to opening value of planned asset 383.93 (0.99) 0.00 (3.21)
Contributions 350.60 0.00 231.14 0.00
Benefits paid (275.81) (393.34) (667.36) (718.97)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (78.56) (49.49) 157.41 151.21
FVPA at the end 1920.72 1413.07 4451.35 4436.95
v) | Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present value of obligations 1862.07 1797.00 4722.29 4668.10
Fair value of Plan Assets 1920.72 1413.07 4451.35 4436.95
Assets/(Liability) 58.65 (383.93) (270.94) (231.14)
vi)| Expenses recognised in Profit & Loss Account
Current service cost 294.30 155.20 199.26 386.53
Interest cost 115.31 116.33 301.24 325.69
Expected return on plan assets (127.49) (116.33) (293.21) (325.69)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 9.84 228.73 63.65 (155.39)
Expenses recognised 292.90 383.93 279.92 231.14

The plan assets are mainly invested in the Government Securities and insurer managed funds. Hence, the
expected rate of return is considered on the basis of yield on the Government Securities which are aligned
with the average term of the obligation.

.....
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22.(A) Assumptions

SL. No.| Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
I Discount Rate 6.86% 6.95%
Il Expected return on Plan Assets 6.86% 6.95%
Il Salary Escalation Rate 1.50% 1.50%
vV Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00%
Vv Mortality Table IALM IALM
(2006-08) (2006-08)
Ultimate Ultimate
22.(B) Investments under Plan Assets are as follows : (Rs.in lakhs)
Category of Assets Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Insurer Managed Funds 522.45 227.49
Term Deposits, MF, Bonds and Bank accounts 2553.34 2300.16
Government Securities 3296.28 3322.37
Total 6372.07 5850.02
22.(C) Amounts of Gratuity for the current year and previous four years are as follows :
l. Gratuity
Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
(Present value of Benefit 4772.29 4668.09 4679.02 4575.41 | 4649.83
obligation at the end of
the period)
Fair value of Plan Assets at the 4451.35 4436.95 4682.23 4809.78 | 4370.68
end of the period
Funded status (Surplus/ (270.94) (231.14) 3.20 234.37 |(279.15)
(Deficit))
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on 204.04 21.86 110.03 335.96 |(191.62)
Obligations - Due to
Experience
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) (157.41) (151.20) 11.85 30.72 10.93
on Plan Assets - Due to
Experience
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Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL)
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income, as per Accounting Standard - AS - 22 issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Details of DTA/DTL are as under.

¥ J00-039

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 1.4.2020 7700.71 5494.99
Add: Asset Recognised during the year 0 2205.72
Less: Reversal of Asset during the year 3220.40 0.00
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 31.3.2021 4480.31 7700.71
The major components of Deferred Tax Asset are as under:-
(Rs.in lakhs)
SL. No.| Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
1 Deferred Tax Assets
1.1 Bad and Doubtfull Debts Reserve 4817.87 7596.27
1.2 Provision on Restructured Advances 95.53 166.32
1.3 Excess provision (BDDR) on assets sold to ARC 362.66 77477
1.4 Provision on COVID 19 impact reserve 0.00 19.06
1.5 Reserve for Restructured Accounts under COVID 19 71.66 0.00
Sub Total (1) 5347.72 8556.42
Less :
2 Deferred Tax Liabilities
21 Difference in WDV between books and Income Tax 649.87 638.16
Act, 1961 WDV as per Income Tax is less than
(WDV as per books as such will result in DTL).
2.2 Special Reserve u/s.36(1) (viii) of the Income-tax 217.54 217.55
Act, 1961
Sub Total (2) 867.41 855.71
Net Deferred Tax Asset 4480.31 7700.71

24,

Based on the supplier profile available with the bank, the management believes that
there are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium vendors.
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25. Disclosures Regarding Restructured Advances
Details of restructured accounts to which diminution provision is required as on 31st March,2021

are as under: (Amt. in Rs. lakhs)

Sr. Particulars CDR Housing SME Others Total
No. Mechanism Loans Debt
restructuring

1 Standard No. of -- 2 9 5 16
Advances Borrowers -- (3) (7) (8) (18)
subject to Amount -- 27.10 4908.37 306.62 5242.09
restructure outstanding (16.14) (2726.33) (2569.77) (5312.24)

Sacrifice -- 0.00 196.93 2.33 199.26
(Diminution in -- -- (189.47) (4.34) (193.81)
the fair value

2 Sub No. of -- 0.00 2 1 3
Standard Borrowers -- -- (0) (3) 3)
Advances Amount -- 0.00 1555.53 285.48 1841.01
subject to outstanding -- -- (0) (461.38) (461.38)
restructured Sacrifice -- 0.00 10.05 42 .47 52.52

(Diminution in -- -- (0) (20.91) (20.91)
the fair value)

3 Doubtful No. of -- 0.00 1 4 5
Advances Borrowers -- -- (3) (3) (6)
subject to Amount - 0.00 9.35 568.91 578.26
restructured outstanding -- -- (4446.38) (577.13) (5023.51)

Sacrifice -- 0.00 0.47 21.13 21.60
(Diminution in -- -- (204.30) (56.94) (261.24)
the fair value)

4 Total No. of -- 2 12 10 24

Borrowers -- 3) (10) (14) (27)
Amount -- 27.10 6473.25 1161.01 7661.36
outstanding -- (16.14) (7172.71) (3608.28) (10797.13)
Sacrifice -- 0.00 207.45 65.93 273.38
(Diminution in -- -- (393.77) (82.19) (475.96)
the fair value)

Note :- Figures in (brackets) represent previous year’s figures.

A) The diminution in the fair value stated above is fully provided.

B) There are no pending applications from borrowers for Restructuring of Advances received prior to 31.03.2021.

Type (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

of Number of accounts Exposure to Of (B), aggregate Additional Increase in

Borrower where Resolution Accounts amount of debt funding provisions

plan has been mentioned at that was converted sanctioned if on account
implemented under (A) Before in to other any, including of the

this window implementation of securities between plan and Resolution
(B) the plan invocation of the plan implementation

Personal 3 89.80 0.00 0.00 8.98

Loan

Corporate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Persons

Of which

MSMEs 24 3798.67 0.00 0.00 185.50

Others 3 212.15 0.00 0.00 10.61

Total 30 4100.62 0.00 0.00 205.09

.....

.....
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Details of Financial Assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset reconstruction

Particulars Amount Rs. In lakhs

F.Y.2020-21 F.Y.2019-20

No. of Accounts (No. of Borrowers - 4) 17
Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of account sold to SC/RC 4276.67
Aggregate Consideration 4500.00
Additional consideration realized in respect of account transferred in earlier year 0.00
Aggregate gain/loss over net book value 223.33

O O O © O

27.

28.

29.

The SARS-CoV2 virus responsible for Covid-19 pandemic continues to spread across the globe.
This has resulted in an adverse impact and volatility in global and Indian markets and disruption in
economic activity. Implementation of lockdown and extension of the same has resulted in disruptions
of business and common life. The second wave of COVID-19 from mid of March,2021, where new
cases have significantly increased in India and resulted in re-imposition of localised/ regional
lockdowns in various parts of the country. The extent of impact on account of the pandemic, including
the second wave witnessed in the country, on the Bank’s operations and asset quality depends on
future developments, which are uncertain and may differ from the estimates as at the date of
approval of these financial statements and the Bank continues to closely monitor any material
changes to future conditions.

Interest on Interest

In accordance with the RBI notification DOR.STR.REC.4/21/21.04.048/2021-22 dated April 7, 2021, the
Bank is required to refund/adjust ‘Interest on Interest’ to borrowers. The methodology for calculation of
such interest on interest has been circulated by Indian Bank’s Association. The Bank is in process of
implementing this methodology. At March 31, 2021 the Bank has created liability of Rs.2.50 crores towards
estimated interest refund and reduced same from interest income. In the opinion of management, there
will not be any material variation from the estimated amount.

Disclosure in respect of Moratorium/Deferment extended in terms of RBI circular

towards COVID-19 Regulatory package :
Rs. (In Lakhs)

Sr.No| Particulars Amount
1. Amounts in SMA/Overdue categories, where the 59955.60
moratorium/deferment was extended
Account where asset classification benefit is extended 1090.88
Provisions made during the Q4, FY 2019-20 54.55
Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods 54.55

against slippages and the residual provisions
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Earnings per Shares (EPS)
Sr.No.| Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 Numerator being Profit after Tax (Rs. in lakhs) - 6078.28 18.58
2 Nominal Value of Shares (Per Share) (Rs.) 100.00 100.00
3 Number of Equity Shares used as the denominator 22932217 22166050
4 EPS - Basic & Diluted (In Rs.) -26.51 0.08

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree of
estimation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in case of a possible obligation where
the probability of outflow of resources is not certain. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed.

Commission income from Bank Assurance business: Rs. (In Lakhs)

Sr.No. Nature of Income 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 From selling Life Insurance Policies 29.97 27.28
2 From selling Non Life Insurance Policies 47.14 43.16
3 From selling Mutual Fund Units 7.41 6.32

Total 84.52 76.76

Capital Commitments :

The estimated amount on account of Capital Contracts remaining to be executed as on March 31,
2021 aggregate to Rs.66.75 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.33.04 lakhs). The amount is shown under
Contingent Liabilities-Sch.Q.

Disputed Tax matters :

a) Four Income Tax cases are pending before ITAT/CIT (Appeals) amounting to Rs.3803.78 lakhs
(Previous Year - 3 cases involving amount of Rs.3740.32 lakhs) involving issue of disallowance
of loss on valuation of securities. Bank is hopeful of getting substantial relief in these cases.

b) One Service Tax case is pending before the adjucating officer involving amount of Rs.388.00
lakhs (Previous Year-1 case involving amount of Rs.388.00 lakhs) regarding disallowance of
input tax credit on Service Tax paid on DICGC premium for the period 2012-13 to 2016-17.
Bank is hopeful of getting substantial relief in this case.

As per the Bank’s policy on Revaluation of Assets, Bank had revalued all its premises as at March
31, 2020. These assets have been restated at their respective market values based on the valuation
reports obtained from independent valuers. The net appreciation of Rs. 3532.27 lakhs arising on
revaluation has been recognised under “Revaluation Reserve” and disclosed separately under
Schedule of “Reserve Fund and Other Reserves”. The balance amount of Revaluation Reserve is
not available for distribution amongst the shareholders.
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The details are as under:-
Rs. (In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020
Original Cost 5479.84 5479.84
Revaluation 11779.66 11779.66
Closing balance of premises 4436.73 4543.84
Closing balance of Revaluation Reserve 9638.49 9963.77

36. Long Term Subordinated Deposits (‘LTD’) :
In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its letter N0.D0oS.CO.RSG/12.01.027/403/2020-21
dated 26th March, 2021 and office of Central Registrar of Cooperative Socities vide letter No.F.No.-R-
11017/30/2012-L&M dated 30th March, 2021, the Bank has raised Rs.19,399.00 lakhs by way of Long
Term Subordinated (Tier-11) Deposits during the year. During the year, the Bank has serviced Rs.1,537.26
lakhs towards interest on total outstanding portfolio of LTDs raised.

37. Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (‘PNCPS’) :
In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its letter N0.DoS.CO.RSG/12.01.027/379/2020-21
dated 23rd March, 2021, during the year, the Bank has raised Rs.95.39 lakhs by way of PNCPS (Tier-l)
against the total amount of Rs.8,196.00 lakhs.

38. Write off of advances :
During the year, the Bank has written off an amount of Rs.16,118.56 lakhs (Previous year: Rs.7,610.55
lakhs) towards bad debts, which is approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 26th February,
2021.

39. The figures of previous years have been regrouped/rearranged to conform with the current year’s

presentation.
As per our report attached
N. S. Pandit .
For G. D. Apte & Co. For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Aost GAeneraI tManager Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ceouns FRN - 100515W FRN - 101851W
R. B. Barve
Joint General Manager (S. B. Rashinkar) (Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Partner Partner
M.No. 103483 M.No. 143700
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

Place : Pune
Date : 31/08/2021
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G. D. Apte & Co. M.P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,

Plot No. 85, Bhusari Colony (Right), 759/70 Vatsala Bhavan,

Paud Road, Pune 411 038 Lane No.1, Prabhat Road,

Pune 411 004.
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,

The Members,
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Pune

Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune
(“the Bank”), which comprises of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2021 and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2021 and its loss and its cash
flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules
made thereunder and under the provisions of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and
the rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:

4.

We draw attention to Note No. 27 of the Management Notes on Accounts, which describes the
business uncertainties due to the outbreak of SARSCOV-2 virus (COVID-19). In view of these
uncertainties, the impact on the bank’s financial statements is significantly dependent on future
developments. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

5.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of Board of Directors including other
explanatory information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The report of the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

6.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position,financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting

Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules made thereunder,
provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and
circulars and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the aforementioned Acts for
safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material mis statement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the audit of the financial statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

c. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank;

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report, agree with the books of account and the returns;
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The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed
any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to
the Bank.

As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of
account and other record, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of Rule
27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002:-

a.

We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of
the Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank.

We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or

doubtful or recovery are detailed below:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Category Principal outstanding
as on March 31, 2021
Doubtful Advances 39,846.52
Non-Performing Investments 4,646.20
Other Assets 96.58
Total 44,589.30

The Bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.

We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve Bank
of India.

The Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies in this regard has not specified any matters to
the Bank

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No. - 100515W

(S. B. Rashinkar)
Membership No. 103483

Place : Pune
Date : Aug. 31, 2021

UDIN:21103483AAAABX2742

.....

.....

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No. - 101851W

(Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Membership No. 143700

Place : Pune
Date : Aug. 31, 2021

UDIN:21143700AAAABO2418
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